Appendix VI

DISCLOSURE OF EXTRAORDINARY INFORMATION
(issued with Decision No. ../QD-SGDVN dated ... of the General Director of the Vietnam Stock
Exchange on the Information Disclosure Regulations at the Vietnam Stock Exchange)

VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
COMPANY Independence - Freedom - Happiness
No. 36/CV/CBTT/VCOM-25 Binh Duong, March 24, 2025

DISCLOSURE OF EXTRAORDINARY INFORMATION

To: The State Securities Commission
Hanoi Stock Exchange

1. Organization's Information:

- Organization name: VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

- Stock code: VKC
- Headquarters address: 854 National Road 1K, Chau Théi Hamlet, Binh An Ward, DY

An City, Binh Duong Province
- Phone: (84-2743 751 501) Fax: (84-2743 751 699)

2. Disclosed Information:
This disclosure is made according to the requirements of Circular 155/201 5/TT-BTC regarding

financial statements (FS), as follows:

a) Announcing the 2024 FINANCIAL REPORT of VKC Holdings Joint Stock Company
prepared on March 19, 2024 including: BALANCE SHEET, BUSINESS RESULTS TABLE,
CASH FLOW STATEMENT, NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

b) Announce the explanation of the causes of business results in the income statement for the
2024 financial period with a difference of 10% or more compared to the same period last year

and accumulated losses for 2 consecutive years:

I) Explain the main reasons for business results in the 2024 financial statements period
with a difference of 10% or more compared to the same period last year and accumulated

losses for 2 consecutive years.
(Unit: billion VND)

Indicator 2024 2023 Difference %
Increase/(Decrease) | Increase/(Decrease)
Profit/(Loss)
after tax (158,322)ty | (88,418)ty 69,903 ty 79.06%
(TNDN)

-In 2024, the sudden increase in financial costs compared to the same period last year is due to

the Company's provision for 100% of the investment capital that is difficult to recover and debt
cancellation for 3 branches according to (submission No. 15/2024/TTr-VKC-HDQT dated July

26, 2024 was approved in the 02nd General Meeting of Shareholders on July 262024) with an’
amount of 36 billion VND.

- The sales situation in 2024 is below cost price because in the inventory of goods there are still

a quantity of goods that are old date tires (date 2019-2022), uncommon tires that are difficult to
sell, viscous date 2022, and date batteries 2022 has expired warranty. The warehouse also has a
large inventory of cable manufacturing industry supplies: Supplies for optical subscriber cable
production have existed since 2017, other supplies are not suitable or do not need to be used, q



the goods are single cable meter (cable not long enough according to packaging standards)
according to (submission No. 07/2024/TTr-VKC-HPQT dated July 26, 2024 was approved in
the 2nd General Meeting of Shareholders on July 26, 2024) resulting in a revenue and capital
difference of 14 billion VND.

- The above issues lead to a significant difference between the 2024 financial statements

compared to the 2023 period

I1) Explanation of the audit's refusal to give an opinion:

In the 2024 audit report, the audit unit refused to give an opinion mainly due to the
following reasons:

Opinion 1: According to the notes in sections V.3, V.4, V.5, V.6 and V.11 in the
accompanying notes to the financial statements (separate), the Company has not assessed the
recoverability of receivables as at 31 December 2024 and made provision for doubtful
receivables (if any). In addition, we have not collected all debt confirmation letters in the form
of direct responses to us. With the documents currently available at the Company, we have not
collected evidence to evaluate the recoverability of the above receivables and cannot check the
existence of the above balances using other audit procedures.

The opinion of the accountant stated in the report was that it was not possible to obtain
sufficient information on the receivables and that there was no basis for making provisions for
doubtful receivables. At 31 December 2024 the balance of short-term receivables was
186,344,275,147 VND. After the audit, our company continues to contact customers to confirm
the debt balance until December 31, 2024 and will soon fix this problem to have enough
information in assessing the possibility of recovery in upcoming reporting periods '

Opinion 2: In Note No. V.10 - Intangible fixed assets, Land use right certificate No, CO
387309 of land parcel No. 4701, map sheet No. 5 (2AB.9) has an expiration date until August
6, 2023, the Company has sent a document to the Department of Planning and Investment of
Binh Duong province it is proposed to extend the land use term to implement investment
projects for warehousing and storing goods. However, up to now the document has not been
approved.
The auditor's opinion stated in the report is that it is not possible to collect sufficient evidence
of whether land use rights number CO 387309 can continue to be used. The Company is
working on an extension with the Authorities, but so far there are no results. It is expected that
in the second quarter of 2024, feedback will be received from the authorities

Opinion 3: -According to the notes in sections V.13 and V.14 — Notes to the Financial
Statements (separately), we have not collected all debt confirmation letters in the form of direct
responses to us regarding payables to short-term sellers and short-term prepayment buyers as of
December 312024 with amounts of 7,417,978,976 VND and 638,489,719 VND respectively.
We also cannot check the existence of the above balances using other audit procedures. ”
The auditor's opinion stated in the report is that it is not possible to collect complete
information about the accounts payable to short-term sellers and buyers paying short-term
advance payments as of December 31, 2024 in the amount of 7,417,978,976 VND and
638,489,719 VND, respectively. After the audit, our company continues to contact suppliers to
confirm the debt balance until December 31, 2024 and will soon fix this problem in the
upcoming reporting periods.

Opinion 4: In Note No. V.18 - Short-term and long-term financial loans and leases
The auditor's opinion stated in the report is that up to this point, the principal and bond interest
payment has expired and the procedures for receiving share transfer of Toccoo Vietnam
Company Limited have not been completed.
Regarding this issue, we determine that expenditures from bond issuance revenue are not for
the intended purpose according to the Resolution left by the Board of Directors and the old
Board of Directors. The new leadership is also monitoring this issue and trying to resolve it in

the upcoming reporting periods.
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Translated with Lingvanex.com

Translated with Lingvanex.comOpinion 3: -According to the notes in sections V.13 and V.14
_ Notes to the Financial Statements (separately), we have not collected all debt confirmation
letters in the form of direct responses to us regarding payables to short-term sellers and short-
term prepayment buyers as of December 3 12024 with amounts of 7,417,978,976 VND and
638,489,719 VND respectively. We also cannot check the existence of the above balances
using other audit procedures.
The accountant's opinion stated in the report is that it is not possible to collect full information
about the accounts payable to short-term sellers and buyers paying short-term advance
payments as of December 31, 2024 in the amount of 7,417,978,976 VND and 638,489,719
VND, respectively. After the audit, our company continues to contact suppliers to confirm the
debt balance until December 31, 2024
Opinion 4: In Note No. V.18 — Short-term and long-term financial loans and leases
The auditor's opinion stated in the report is that up to this point, the principal and bond interest
payment has expired and the procedures for receiving share transfer of Toccoo Vietnam
Company Limited have not been completed. Regarding this issue, expenditures from bond
issuance revenue are not for the purpose left by the old Board of Directors and Board of
Directors Resolution. The new leadership is also handling this issue.
About the ability to operate continuously

According to Note VIL6 - Business Continuity, on the (own) Balance Sheet as of
December 31, 2024, the Company has a cumulative loss after undistributed tax of
(462,789,422,270) VND; the Company's short-term debt (485,323,522,446 VND) is larger than
the Company's short-term assets (190,428,722,030 VND) in the amount of 294,894,800,416
VND: Loan repayments, bonds and loan interest, and bonds of the Company have overdue
payments in a total amount of 474,175,503,550 VND. These conditions indicate the existence
of a material uncertainty factor which may lead to significant doubts as to the Company's
ability to conduct business continuity.

The company is inefficient and has lost money for many years (from 2022 to 2024), The
Company's business results are not positive. Currently, the company mainly operates the
business of renting factories without insurance for principal payment and borrowing bonds
again. In the coming time, the Board of Directors will try to restructure bank loans and bond
lots as soon as possible at the same time, business activities will be promoted to ensure there is
a source of money to pay for due liabilities

Translated with Lingvanex.comAbove is an explanation of the reason the audit unit
refused to give an opinion on the 2024 Financial Report of VKC Holdings Joint Stock

Company

3. This information was announced on the company's website on March 24, 2025 at link

httns:l/vkcholdings.vn/guan-he—co-dong.htm
We hereby pledge that the above published information is true and fully responsible before the

law for the content of the published information
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VKC HOLDINGS JOINT SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
STOCK COMPANY Independence - Freedom - Happiness
No. 37/CBTT/VKC-25 Binh Duong, March 24, 2025

To: Hanoi Stock Exchange

In accordance with the provisions of Clause 3, Article 14 of Circular No,
96/2020/TT-BTC dated November 16, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Finance,
guiding information disclosure on the securities market, VKC Holdings Joint
Stock Company discloses the financial statements (FS) for Q4 2024 to the Hanoi
Stock Exchange as follows:

1. 2024 Financial Statements
- 2024 financial statements according to the provisions of Clause 3, Article 14 of

Circular No. 96/2020/TT-BTC include:

[:] Separate financial statements (for a company without subsidiaries or the
parent company with subsidiaries);

Consolidated financial statements (for a company with subsidiaries);

]:I Combined financial statements (for a company with accounting units
under a separate organizational structure);

- Required Explanatory Documents to Be Disclosed with the Financial Statements M
as per Clause 4, Article 14 of Circular No. 96/2020/TT-BTC, the following :
explanatory documents must be disclosed:

+ If the profit after tax in the income statement has changed by 10% or more

compared to the same period last year:

Yes [] No
If Yes, an explanatory document is required:

Yes [] No

+ If the profit after tax has turned into a loss in the reporting period, or if it has

shifted from profit in the previous period to a loss in this period (or vice versa);
Yes [ ] No

If Yes, an explanatory document is required:

] Yes [ ] No
2. Transactions of Business Acquisition, Asset Sales (Transactions that
change or have a value equal to 35% or more of total assets from January
2021 to the present, if any):

- Transaction details: None
- Transaction partners: None



- Proportion of transaction value to total asset value (%) (based on the
most recent financial statements): None
- Date of transaction completion: None

Organization Representative _
Legal Representative / Authorized Representative

for Information D_isclosure
oame, position, and seal)lbfz/’




VIETVALUES' Audit and Consulting Co., Ltd

Member firin of JPA Internaltional ;

Head office : 33 Phan Van Khoe, ward 13, dictrict 5, HCMC

Tel ; +84 (28) 3859 4168 Fax : +84 (28) 3859 2289
Email : contact@vietvalues.com Website . www.vietvalues.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
- ON THE SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED 313" DECEMBER 2024

VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPAT=""=
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VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.
Report of the Board of Directors

For the fiscal year ended 31" December 2024

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

General information of the Company

VKC Holdings Joint Stock Company (hereafter, referred to as “the Company”) (abbreviated name: VKC
HOLDINGS) was transferred from Vinh Khanh Co., Ltd. (Vinh Khanh Co., Ltd. was set up in accordance
with the Establishment permit No. 4399/GP-TL-DN-02 dated 05" December 1995 granted by the People's

Committee of Song Be province). The Company operates under Vietnam Business Law.

The Company operates in accordance with the initial Business Registration Certificate No. 4603000070
dated 02" June 2003 granted by the Department of Planning and Investment of Binh Duong province.
During the operation, the Company has changed the 27" amendment Business Registration Certificate
dated 12" July 2024 granted by the Department of Planning and Investment of Binh Duong province on
changing the legal representative to Mr. Pham Hoang Phong.

The Company's stocks are listed on the Unlisted Public Company Market (UPCoM) with the VKC stock

code.

Charter capital

: VND 200,000,000,000.

Registered office

= Head office
Address

Tel.
Fax

Tax code

: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di
An city, Binh Duong province.

. +84 (274) 3751 501
. +84 (274) 3751 699
13700510650

*  Branches, representative office

Office name

Address

- Vinh Long branch

- District 8 branch
- Branch in Ho Chi Minh city
- Da Nang branch

- Phu Yen branch

Lot C8, Binh Minh Industrial Park, My Loi hamlet, My Hoa
commune, Binh Minh town, Vinh Long province, Vietnam.

No. 01 Ho Hoc Lam street, ward 16, district 8, Ho Chi Minh city.
No. 576 Ba Thang Hai street, ward 14, district 10, Ho Chi Minh city.

Lot C4, street No. 9, Hoa Khanh Industrial Park, Hoa Khanh Bac
ward, Lien Chieu district, Da Nang city.

No. 81 Nguyen Tat Thanh street, ward 2, Tuy Hoa city, Phu Yen

province.

= Information about subsidiaries

Ending balance

Beginning balance

Name of subsidiary

Head office

Ratio of
capital
contribution

Proportion
of voting
rights

Proportion
of interest

Ratio of
capital
contribution

Proportion
of voting
rights

Proportion
of interest

Vinh Khanh Plastic
Cable Production
JISC (VKM) ™

No. 854, National
Highway 1K, Chau

Thoi Quarter, Binh An
ward, Di An city, Binh

Duong province.
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VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.
Report of the Board of Directors (cont.)

For the fiscal year ended 31*' December 2024

Ending balance Beginning balance
Ratio of |Proportion ; Ratio of | Proportion i
No. | Name of subsidiary Head office capital | of voting meoorfw.n capital of voting Pm.pm"f),"
. TR s of interest ey : of interest
contribution| rights contribution|  rights
2. | Vinh Khanh No. 854, National 90.63% | 90.63% | 90.63% - - -
Business Investment | Highway 1K, Chau
JSC (VKB)® Thoi Quarter, Binh An
ward, Di An city, Binh
Duong province.
M As at 31 December 2024, the Company has not yet made capital contribution to Vinh Khanh Plastic
Cable Production JSC (VKM). In 2025, the Company has fully contributed capital to VKM with a ratio of
94.00% of charter capital.
@ As at 31°" December 2024, the Company has not fully made capital contribution to Vinh Khanh Business
Investment JSC (VKB), the actual capital contribution ratio occupied to 90.63% of VKB's equily. In 2025,
the Company has fully contributed capital to VKB with a ratio of 97.00% of charter capital.
3. Business activities

Manufacturing products from plastic, details: Manufacturing plastic products, kinds of plastic pipe;
Manufacturing communication devices, details: Manufacturing telephones, telephone devices;
Warehousing and storage of goods;

Manufacturing cables, optical fiber cables;

Manufacturing power cables and other electronics cables;

Manufacturing kinds of electric wires device;

Manufacturing products from wood, bamboo, rattan, plaiting materials;

Sales of spare parts and auxiliary parts of motorcycles, motorbikes;

Agent of brokers, auctions;

Manufacturing electronic components;

Manufacturing kinds of braids and nets;

Wholesale of other household appliances;

Wholesale of electronic and telecommunications equipment and components;

Wholesale of metals and metal ores;

Wholesale of materials and other installing equipments in constructions (details: Wholesale of plastic
pipes and kinds of accessories, cast iron pipes and cast iron pipe fittings used for water supply and
drainage system. Wholesale of bamboo, wood and processing wood);

Retail of the audiovisual equipments in specialized stores;

Installation of water supply and drainage system, fireplace and air conditioners (details: installation of
water supply and drainage system);

Leasing machinery, equipments and other spare parts (details: Wholesale of machineries, electrical
equipments, electrical materials, generators, electric motors and other equipment used in the circuit,

machineries, medical equipments);

Wholesale of other specialized are not yet nec (details: Wholesale of industrial pigments, basic
chemicals (excluding chemicals used for agriculture);

Manufacturing household electrical appliances (details: Manufacturing electric fans, Kinds of motor).
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VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 854, National Highway IK, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An cily, Binh Duong province.
Report of the Board of Directors (cont.)

For the fiscal year ended 31*' December 2024

The Board of Management, the Supervisory Board, the Board of Directors and Chief
Accountant

Members of the Board of Management, the Supervisory Board, the Board of Directors and Chief
Accountant of the Company during year and as of date of this report include:

The Board of Management

4.3

Appointed/
Full name Position Reappointed date Dismissed date
Mr. Than Xuan Nghia Chairperson 25" August 2023 =
Mr. Ta Ngoc Bich Member 26" July 2024 -
Mr. Nguyen Quang Huy Member 26™ July 2024 -
Ms Pham Thi Lan Member 26™ July 2024 -
Mr. Nguyen Van Thai Member 21% July 2022 26" July 2024
Mr. Le Minh Chi Member 215 July 2022 26" July 2024
Mr. Nguyen Trung Truc Member 215 July 2022 -
The Supervisory Board

Appointed/
Full name Position Reappointed date Dismissed date
Mr. Lam Hoang Hai Head of board 25™ August 2023 -
Mr. Pham Cong Tinh Member 18" August 2023 -
Ms Nguyen Thi Le Member 26M July 2024 -
Mr. Le Van Hiep Member 18™ August 2023 26" July 2024
The Board of Directors

Appointed/

Full name Position Reappointed date Dismissed date

Mr. Pham Hoang Phong
Mr. Nguyen Van Thai
Mr. Nguyen Trung Truc

Mr. Trinh Ngoc Thanh Liem

Mr. Vo Xuan An
Mr. Vo Van Viet

Legal representative

General Director
General Director
Deputy General Director
Chief Accountant
Chief Accountant

Chief Accountant

24" June 2024

27" July 2022

21 July 2022

15" November 2022
16" April 2024

02" December 2024

02" May 2024

22" January 2024
15" April 2024

02" December 2024

Legal representative of the Company during year and as of date ofthis report include:

Appointed/

Reappointed date Dismissed date
27" July 2022 02" May 2024
24" June 2024 -

Full name Position

Mr. Nguyen Van Thai General Director

Mr. Pham Hoang Phong General Director



VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.
Report of the Board of Directors (cont.)

For the fiscal year ended 31*' December 2024

AJHCHOLDI

Business results

The financial position and the business results for the fiscal year ended 3 1 December 2024 of the Company
are expressed in the (separate) financial statements attached to this report from page 08 to page 44.

Auditors

VIETVALUES Audit and Consulting Co., Ltd. has been assigned to perform the audit on the Company’s
(separate) Financial Statements for the year ended 31% December 2024.

Responsibility of the Board of Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for the preparation of the (separate) financial

statements to give a true and fair view on the financial position, the business results and the cash flows of
the Company for the fiscal year. In order to prepare these (separate) financial statements, the Board of

Directors must:
e Select appropriate accounting policies and apply them consistently;
e Make judgments and estimates reasonably and prudently;

o Announce the accounting standards to be followed for the material issues to be disclosed and explained
in the (separate) financial statements;

o Prepare the (separate) financial statements of the Company on the basis of the going-concern
assumption except for the cases that the going-concern assumption is considered inappropriate;

o Design and implementation of internal control systems effectively for the purpose of preparing and
presenting the (separate) financial statements reasonably in order to minimize risk and fraud.

The Board of Directors ensure that all the relevant accounting books have been fully recorded and can fairly

reflect the financial position of the Company at any time, and that all accounting books have been prepared

in compliance with the adopted accounting regime. The Board of Directors of the Company is also

responsible for protecting the Company’s assets and consequently has taken appropriate measures to

prevent and detect frauds and legal regulations related to the preparation and fair presentation of the

(separate) financial statements.

The Board of Directors hereby ensure to comply with all the requirements above in the preparation of the

(separate) financial statements.

Approving the (separate) financial statements

We, members of the Board of Directors of the Company confirm that all the accompanying (separate)
financial statements. The (separate) financial statements have been properly prepared and have given a true
and fair view on the financial position as at 31* December 2024, the business results and the cash flows for
the fiscal year then ended, in compliance with the prevailing Vietnamese accounting system and standards
as well as legal regulations related to the preparation and presentation of the (separate) financial statements.

Binh Duong province, 19" March 2025

If of the Board of Board of Directory/

oo Ty
¢0 PHAN

Mr. PHAM HOANG PHONG
General Director
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VIETVALUES Audit and Consulting Co., Ltd

Member firm of JPA International I l I I
Head office : 33 Phan Van Khoe street, ward 13, dictrict 5, HCM 8
Tel: +84 (28) 3859 4168 Fax : +84 (28) 3859 2289 VIETVALUES ‘ k

Email : contact@vietvalues.com Website - www.vietvalues.com I I I l J pA

No.: /25/BCKT/AUD-VVALUES TREERA S s

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To: SHAREHOLDERS, THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT AND
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

We have audited the accompanying (separate) financial statements of VKC Holdings Joint Stock Company
(hereafter referred to as “the Company™), prepared on 19" March 2025 (from page 08 to page 44) which
comprise the (separate) Balance Sheet as at 31% December 2024, the (separate) Income Statement, the
(separate) Cash Flows Statement for the fiscal year then ended and the Notes to the (separate) Financial
Statements.

The Board of Directors’ responsibility

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
(separate) financial statements in accordance with the accounting standards, Vietnamese enterprises'
accounting regime as well as legal regulations related to the preparation and presentation of the (separate)
financial statements and for such internal control as the Board of Directors determines is necessary to enable
the preparation and presentation of the (separate) financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

— N NN
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Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Vietnamese Standards on Auditing, Because of the matters described in the
“Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion” paragraph, however, we were not able to obtain sufficient appropriate
audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion.
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Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion )
- As at the Notes No. V.3, V.4, V.5, V.6 and V.11 to the accompanying (separate) financial statements, the s
Company has not yet assessed the recoverability of receivables as at 31% December 2024 and made
provision for doubtful debs (if any). Besides, we have not yet been able to obtain a fully confirmation letter
via direct response to the auditor. Owing to the nature of the Company’s records, we were unable to obtain
the sufficient and appropriate audit evidences to assess the recoverability of the above receivables and the
existence of the above balances by other alternative audit procedures. Details are as follows:

Value has not been
Value has not been
No. Items Notes confirmed (VND) assessed for

recoverability (VND)
1 | Short-term trade receivables V.3 73,200,881,195 17,941,146,358
2 | Short-term advance payments to V.4 7,206,027,676 2,027,707,491

suppliers

3 | Short-term loan receivables V.5 2,590,000,000 2,590,000,000
4 | Other short-term receivables V.6a 165,541,052,509 165,541,052,509
5 | Other long-term receivables V.6b 5,924,680,000 5,924,680,000
6 | Investments in other entities V.11 36,000,000,000 -

- As at the Notes No. V.10 - Intangible fixed assets, the Certificate of land-use rights No. CO 3873 09, land
plot No. 4701, map sheet No. 5 (2AB.9) has an expiration date of 06" August 2023. The Company has sent
a document to the Department of Planning and Investment of Binh Duong province on requesting an
extension of the land use term to implement the investment project for warehouse and storage of goods.
However, up to now the document has not been approved.

VIETVALUES - Mang tri thirc phyc vu khach hing - VIETVALUES' - Bring Knowledge to Clients



Independent Auditor’s report (cont.) VIETVALUES

- Asat the Notes No. V.13 and V.14 to the (separate) financial statements we have not yet been able to obtain
a fully confirmation letter as at 31% December 2024 via direct response to the auditor for short-term trade
payables with amount of VND 7,417,978,976 and Short-term advance payments from customers with
amount of VND 638,489,719. we were unable to obtain the sufficient and appropriate audit evidences to to
assess the existence of the above balances by other alternative audit procedures.

. As at the Notes No. V.18 — Short-term and long-term finance lease loans and liabilities, describing the cash
outflow from the bond issuance comply with the purpose of the Resolution of the Board of Management
No. 211/2021/NQ-HPQT dated 02" December 2021 but it's not in accordance with the Information
Disclosure dated 02" December 2021 (acquired the entire paid-in capital in Toccoo Vietnam Co., Ltd.
which is owned by Louis Land JSC (equivalent to 85%)) with amount of VND 80,800,000,000; The
improper purpose-spending of the Resolution of the Board of Management No. 211/2021/NQ-HPQT dated
02" December 2021 and the Information Disclosure dated 02" December 2021 with amount of VND
34,937,668,136. In addition, the Company has used part of the proceeds from bond issuance to make the
advance deposits of VND 84,150,000,000 to purrchase shares of Toccoo Vietnam Co., Ltd. However,
according to the Notes No. V.6 — Other short-term and long-term receivables, up to now, the payment of
bond principal and interest have expired, but the Company has not completed the procedures for
transferring shares of Toccoo Vietnam Co., Ltd. from parties who have received the advance deposits.

At the same time, the description paragraph of An Giang Import-Export J SC has used the property as land-
use right and ownership of houses and other land-attached assets under the Certificate No. BR626016
located in Nui Sap town, Thoai Son district, An Giang province to secure the issuance of the Company's
bonds (according to the Resolution 0f 2022 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders No. 135/NQ-DHBCD
dated 15" March 2022 of An Giang Import-Export JSC), this property has not been signed by 3 parties
between the Company and An Giang Import-Export JSC and the organization as the Collateral Receiver.

- As at the Notes No. VIL6 - Going-concern assumption, presented on the (separate) Balance Sheet as at 31* '}'/‘5\
December 2024, the Company's accumulated undistributed loss after tax with amount of (VND §’1"1Y:-\
462,789,422,270), the Company's current liabilities (VND 485,323,522,446) exceeded total current assets Wiy
(VND 190,428,722,030) with total amount of VND 294,894,800,416; The Company has loans, bonds and VA TU
loan interest owing, overdue bonds with total value of VND 474,175,503,550. These items showed the e
existence of significant uncertainties which could cause substantial doubt on the Company’s going-concern { UL
assumption. Li:f/;

From the above limitations, we have no sufficient basis to determine the influence of the above mentioned

matter (if any) as well as its influence on the (separate) financial situation as at 31% December 2024, the

(separate) income statement and the the (separate) cash flows statement for the fiscal year then ended.

i SR S N S S S 4
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Disclaimer of Opinion

Because of the significance of the matters described in the “Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion” paragraph, we
have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the accompanying financial statements.

Ho Chi Minh city, 19" March 2025

VIETVALUES Audit and Consulting Co., Ltd.

GBI

7S/ mion nwEw T AN

©

H = | KiEmTON VA TUVAN )3

\o\CHURN VIET/ /™ N — Z—
5 o, S N/

Tran Van Hiep — Deputy General Director Nguyen Thi Tuyet Van - Auditor
Certificate of registration for Certificate of registration for
practicing audit No. 2141-2023-071-1 practicing audit No. 2839-2025-071-1
Authorized signature
File:
= As above.

" VIETVALUES,



VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.
(SEPARATE) BALANCE SHEET
As at 31st December 2024

(SEPARATE) BALANCE SHEET

These statements should be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements

As at 31st December 2024
Currency: VND
Code ASSETS Notes Ending balance Beginning balance
1 2 3 4 5
100 | A. CURRENT ASSETS AND 190,428,722,030 255,873,795,983
SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
110 | L. Cash and cash equivalents V.1 636,678,057 695,183,335
111 | 1. Cash 636,678,057 695,183,335
112 | 2. Cash equivalents - 2
120 | II. Short-term financial investments 510,000,000 510,000,000
123 | 1. Held-to-maturity investments V.2 510,000,000 510,000,000
130 | II1. Accounts receivable 186,344,275,147 234,054,927,804
131 1. Short-term trade receivables V.3 74,156,684,964 150,788,543,874
132 | 2. Short-term advance payments to suppliers V.4 7,580,127,676 6,532,399,602
135 | 3. Short-term loan receivables V.5 2,590,000,000 2,590,000,000
136 | 4. Other short-term receivables V.6a 165,541,052,509 165,840,104,714
137 | 5. Provisions for doubtful debts V.7 (63,523,590,002) (92,927,387,563)
139 | 6. Deficit assets for treatment - 1,231,267,177
140 [ IV. Inventories V.8 2,937,768,826 20,613,684,844
141 | 1. Inventories 2,937,768,826 21,197,061,820
149 | 2. Provision for obsolete inventory - (583,376,976)
150 | V. Other current assets “ &
200 | B. FIXED ASSETS AND 53,235,560,992 102,817,439,202
LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS
210 | I. Long-term receivables 5,924,680,000 5,684,110,000
216 | 1. Other long-term receivables V.6b 5,924,680,000 5,684,110,000
220 | Il. Fixed assets 44,268,300,624 57,420,132,590
221 1. Tangible fixed assets V.9 36,697,337,046 49,534,810,484
222 - Historical cost 123,256,976,571 255,386,072,238
223 - Accumulated depreciation (86,559,639,525) (205,851,255,754)
227 | 2. Intangible fixed assets V.10 7,570,963,578 7,885,316,100
228 - Historical cost 11,724,155,677 11,724,155,677
229 - Accumulated amortization (4,153,192,099) (3,838,839,571)
230 | IIL. Investment properties - -
240 | IV. Non-current unfinished assets - -
250 | V. Long-term financial investments V.11 2,900,000,000 36,000,000,000
251 1. Investments in subsidiaries 2,900,000,000 -
253 | 2. Investments in other entities 36,000,000,000 36,000,000,000
254 | 3. Provision for long-term financial investments (36,000,000,000) -
VI. GOODWILL
260 | VI. Other non-current assets 142,580,368 3,713,196,612
261 | 1. Long-term prepaid expenses V.12 142,580,368 3,713,196,612
270 TOTAL ASSETS 243,664,283,022 358,691,235,185
8
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VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.
(SEPARATE) BALANCE SHEET (cont.)
As at 31st December 2024

& N]_S_D“
s

Code RESOURCES Notes Ending balance Beginning balance
1 2 3 4 5
300 | C. LIABILITIES 485,323,522,446 442,839,184,037
310 I. Current liabilities 485,323,522,446 442,839,184,037
311 . Short-term trade payables V.13 7,428,204,876 7,762,410,122
312 | 2. Short-term advance payments from customers V.14 038,489,719 29,145,091
313 | 3. Tax and statutory obligations V.15 786,248,389 908,284,768
314 | 4. Payables to employees 470,934,208 6,711,350
315 | 5. Short-term accruals V.16 112,693,002,679 66,357,996,495
319 | 6. Other short-term payables V.17 1,750,254,451 1,815,604,891
320 | 7. Short-term finance lease loans and liabilities V.18 361,556,269,763 365,958,512,959
322 | 8. Bonus and welfare funds V.19 118,361 518,361
330 | Il. Non-current liabilities - -
400 | D. OWNERS’ EQUITY (241,659,239,424) (84,147,948,852)
410 | I. Capital of the owners V.20 (241,659,239,424) (84,147,948,852)
411 I. Owners’ invested equity 200,000,000,000 200,000,000,000
411a - Common stocks with voting rights 200,000,000,000 200,000,000,000
412 | 2. Surplus of share capital 11,384,120,000 11,384,120,000
415 | 3. Treasury stocks (3,811,929,315) (3,811,929,315)
418 | 4. Development and investment funds 13,557,992,161 13,557,992,161
421 | 5. Undistributed earnings after tax (462,789,422,270) (305,278,131,6 )
421a - Accumulated undistributed earnings after tax (304,467,307,079) (216,859,808 83
to the end of previous year
421b - Accumulated undistributed earnings afier tax (158,322,115,191) (88,418,322,82 % \
in current year
430 | II. Other capital, funds £ 5
440 TOTAL RESOURCES 358,691,235,185 |
e, 19th March 2025.
Prepared by Chief Accountant CDNG}'&Her <f Director
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PHAM HOANG PHONG

These statements should be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements
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VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 854, National Highway I K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.
(SEPARATE) INCOME STATEMENT

For the fiscal year ended 31st December 2024

(SEPARATE) INCOME STATEMENT
For the fiscal year ended 31st December 2024

Currency: VND

Code ITEMS Notes Current year Previous year
1 2 3 4 5
01 1. Revenues from sale of goods and rendering of services 24,695,617,971 29,966,045,220
02 2. Revenue deductions = -
10 3. Net revenues from sale of goods and rendering of service| VLI 24,695,617,971 29,966,045,220
11 4. Cost of goods sold VI.2 38,752,656,979 36,361,630,312
20 5. Gross profit from sale of goods and rendering of services (14,057,039,008) (6,395,585,092)
21 6. Income from financial activities V13 36,564,904 302,614,827
22 7. Expenses from financial activities V14 82,463,370,402 44,230,192,259
23 - In which: Interest expenses 46,460,640,245 44,219,351,144
25 8. Selling expenses VIS 3,993,841,811 5,093,426,141
26 9. General & administration expenses VL6 59,768,105,626 34,175,531,313
30 10. Net profit/(loss) from operating activities (160,245,791,943) (89,592,119,978)
31 11. Other income V1.7 3,843,404,938 1,487,252,517
32 12. Other expenses VI§ 1,289,131,412 313,455,360
40 13. Other profit 2,554,273,526 1,173,797,157
50 14. Total pre-tax accounting profit (157,691,518,417) (88,418,322,821)
51 15. Current Corporate Income tax expense V.15 630,596,774 -
52 16. Deferred Corporate Income tax expense - -
60 17. Profit/(loss) after corporate income tax (158,322,115,191) (88,418,322,821)
70 18. Gains on stock VL9 (4,586)
71 19. Diluted gains on stock VI9 (4,586)

Prepared by Chief Accountant

O VAN VIET VO VAN VIET

c0 PHAN
VKCHOLDIX

These statements should be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements




VIKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.
(SEPARATE) CASH FLOWS STATEMENT
For the fiscal year ended 31st December 2024

(SEPARATE) CASH FLOWS STATEMENT
(As per Indirect Method)
For the fiscal year ended 31st December 2024

Currency: VND

Code Items Notes Current year Previous year
1 2 3 4 S
1. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
01 | 1. Net profit/(loss) before tax V.15 (157,691,518,417) (88,418,322,821)
2. Adjustments for: 112,616,805,995 78,584,653,344
02 | - Depreciation and amortisation V.9;10 8,654,243,155 9,674,091,399
03 | - Provisions 62,591,513,308 24,767,060,910
04 | - (Gains)/Losses of exchange rate differences due to the revaluation ;. 2
of the ending balances in foreign currencies
05 | - (Profit)/ loss from investing activity VI3 (5,089,590,713) (75,850,109)
06 | - Interest expense Vi4 46,460,640,245 44,219,351,144
07 | - Other adjustments - -
08 | 3.0perating income/(loss) before changes in working capital (45,074,712,422) (9,833,669,477)
09 | -(Increase)/decrease in receivables 20,295,192,373 2,110,446,711
10 | - (Increase)/decrease in inventory 18,259,292,994 7,233,144,076
11 | - Increase/(decrease) in payables (excluding interest payable, 1,287,913,586 (1,585,249,828)
CIT payables)
12 | - Increase/(decrease) in prepaid expenses 3,570,616,244 2,902,349,420
13 | - Increase/(decrease) in trading securities - -
14 | - Interest paid (50,747,607) -
15 | - Corporate income tax (CIT) paid V.15 (630,596,774) -
16 | - Other cash inflows from operating activities - -
17 | - Other cash outflows from operating activities V.19 (400,000) (8,000,000)j
20 | Net cash inflows/outflows) from operating activities (2,343,441,6006) 819,020,902
II. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
21 | 1. Purchase of fixed assets and other long-term assets (685,716,000) -
22 | 2. Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets and other long-term assets 10,239,511,259 -
23 [ 3. Loans to other entities and payments for purchase - (90,000,000)
of debt instruments of other entities
24 | 4, Repayments from borrowers and proceeds from sales - -
of debt instruments of other entities
25 | 5. Payments for investments in other entities V.11 (2,900,000,000) -
26 | 6. Proceeds from sales of investments in other entities - -
27 | 7. Interest and dividends received V13 33,384,265 75,850,109
30 | Net cash inflows(outflows) from investing activities 6,687,179,524 (14,149,891)
II1. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
31 | 1. Proceeds from issue of stocks, capital contribution of the owner - -
32 | 2. Capital redemption of the owners, the acquisition of issued stocks - -
33 | 3. Proceeds from borrowings - -
34 | 4, Repayments of borrowing principal V.18 (4,402,243,196) (1,757,806,952)
35 | 5. Repayments of finance lease principal - -
36 | 6. Dividends, gains paid to the owner - 2
40 | Net cash inflows/{outflows) from financing activities (4,402,243,196) (1,757,806,952)
50 | Net cash inflows/(outflows) in year (20+30+40) (58,505,278) (952,935,941)
60 | Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year V.1 695,183,335 1,648,119,276
61 | Impact of exchange rate fluctuation - -
70 | Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year V.1 695,183,335

[N

Prepared by Chief Accountant

O VAN VIET VAN VIET

These statements should be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements




VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di Ancity, Binh Duong provinee.
Notes to the (separate) Financial Statements

For the fiscal year ended 31° December 2024

NOTES TO THE (SEPARATE) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31°' December 2024

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the (separate) Financial
Statements for the fiscal year ended 313 December 2024 of VIKC Holdings Joint Stock Company
(hereafter referred as to “the Company™).

I. OPERATION FEATURES
g Forms of ownership
The Company is joint stock company.
2, Lines of business
Manufature, trade.
3. Business activities
»  Manufacturing electrical wires, telecommunication cables, telephones, telephone equipments,
electric fans, all kinds of motors;
® Trading tires, spare parts for vehicles;
4. Normal business and production cycle
The Company's normal business and production cycle is within 12 months.
5. The Company's operations in year affect the financial statements
This year's revenue scale decreased by 17.59% compared to previous year, below the break-even point,
at the same time, during year, the Company re-evaluated and made additional provisions for financial
investments and bad debts, leading to an increase in Expenses from financial activities by 86.44%;
General & administration expenses by 74.86% and pre-tax accounting profit on the business results in
current year decreased by 78.34% equivalent to (VND 69,263,886,596) compared to previous year. The
Company does not have specific business plans to increase revenue scale in the near future.
6. Structure of the Company
Subsidiaries
Ending balance Beginning balance
Ratio of |Proportion Pronorts Ratio of [Proportion Provirtio
No. | Name of subsidiary Head office capital of voting | Portion capital of voting SRS
S . of interest i . of interest
contribution| rights contribution| rights
1. | Vinh Khanh Plastic |.No. 854, National - - = - %
Cable Production Highway 1K, Chau
JSC (VKM) ™ Thoi Quarter, Binh An
ward, Di An city, Binh
Duong province.
2. | Vinh Khanh No. 854, National 90.63% 90.63% | 90.63% -
Business Highway 1K, Chau
Investment JISC Thoi Quarter, Binh An
(VKB) @ ward, Di An city, Binh
Duong province.

D As at 31" December 2024, the Company has not yet made capital contribution to Vinh Khanh Plastic
Cable Production JSC (VKM). In 2025, the Company has fully contributed capital to VKM with a ratio
of 94.00% of charter capital.

These notes firom an integral part of the (separate) Financial Statements 12
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VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh Anward, Di Ancity, Binh Duong province.
Notes to the (separate) Financial Statements (cont.)

For the fiscal year ended 31*' December 2024

@ As at 31" December 2024, the Company has not fully made capital contribution to Vinh Khanh Business
Investment JSC (VKB), the actual capital contribution ratio occupied to 90.63% of VKB's equity. In 2025,
the Company has fully contributed capital to VKB with a ratio of 97.00% of charter capital.

The subordinate entities without legal status and dependent accounting

Name of entities Address Notes

1. Vinh Long branch Lot C8, Binh Minh Industrial Park, My Loi Business suspension
hamlet, My Hoa Commune, Binh Minh town, for a limited period
Vinh Long province, Vietnam.

2. Branch in Ho Chi Minh ~ No. 576 Ba Thang Hai street, ward 14, Transfer to Branch of
city district 10, Ho Chi Minh city. VKC Holdings JSC in
HCMC

3. District 8 branch - No. 01 Ho Hoc Lam street, ward 16, district ~ Business suspension

HCMC 8, Ho Chi Minh city. for a limited period

4. Da Nang branch Lot C4, street No. 9, Hoa Khanh Industrial Ceased operations but
Park, Hoa Khanh Bac ward, Lien Chieu not completed tax code

- district, Da Nang city. closing procedures

5. Phu Yen branch No. 81 Nguyen Tat Thanh street, ward 2, Tuy Business suspension
Hoa city, Phu Yen province. for a limited period

Employees

As at the accounting period ended, there are 23 employees who are working at the Company (there are
39 employees at the beginning of year).

ACCOUNTING PERIOD, AND REPORTING CURRENCY

The fiscal year
The Company’s fiscal year starts on 01* January and ends on 31% December of each calendar year.

Reporting currency

The standard currency unit used is Vietnam Dong (VND) because the Company uses the main
accounting currency unit which is Vietnam Dong (VND) for receipts and payments.

ADOPTED ACCOUNTING REGIME AND STANDARDS

Applicable accounting regime

The Company has applied the Accounting Standards and the Vietnamese Corporate Accounting System
in accordance with the Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22" December 2014 and Circular No.
53/2016/TT-BTC dated 21 March 2016 of the Ministry of Finance on amending and supplementing a
number articles of Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC as well as circulars guidance on implementing the
accounting standards of the Ministry of Finance in the preparation of the (separate) Financial statements.

Statement on the compliance with the Vietnamese accounting regime and standards

The Board of Directors ensure to follow all the requirements of the accounting standards and the
Vietnamese Corporate accounting system promulgating together with the Circular No. 200/2014/TT-
BTC dated 22" December 2014 and Circular No. 53/2016/TT-BTC dated 21%' March 2016 of the
Ministry of Finance on amending and supplementing a number articles of Circular No. 200/2014/TT-
BTC as well as circulars guidance on implementing the accounting standards of the Ministry of Finance
in the preparation of the (separate) Financial statements.

These notes form an integral part of the (separate) Financial Statements 13
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IV.

VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 854, National Highway IK, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.
Notes to the (separate) Financial Statements (cont.)

For the fiscal year ended 31" December 2024

Registered accounting documentation system
General journal recording (on computer).

APPLIED ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basic for preparing the Financial statements

The Financial statements are prepared based on accrual accounting (excluding information related to the
cash flows).

Cash and cash equivalents
» Cash includes cash on hand, call deposits and cash in transit, monetary gold.
= Cash equivalents is the short-term securities of which the due dates can not exceed 3 (three) months

from the dates of the investments and the convertibility into cash is easy, and which do not have a
lot of risks in the conversion into cash.

Financial investments

Held-to-maturity investments

The investments are classified as held-to-maturity if the company has both the ability and the intention
to hold to maturity. Held-to-maturity investments include: term deposits (including treasury bills,
promissory note) bonds, preferred stocks which the issuance party is obligated to repurchase at a specific
time in the future and and held-to-maturity loans for the purpose of collecting interest periodically and
other held-to-maturity investments.

Held-to-maturity investments are initially recognized at the historical costs include purchase price and
expenses related to investments transactions. After initial recognition, these investments are recognized
at recoverable amount. Interest income on held-to-maturity investments after the date of acquisition are
recognized in Income Statement on the basis of accrual. Interest enjoyed before the Company held is
deducted against the historical cost as at the date of acquisition.

Receivables

Doubtful receivables are presented by book value subtracting the provisions for doubtful receivables.

Receivables are classified as trade receivables and other receivables comply with the following

principles:

* Trade receivables reflect the commercial elements arising from selling - purchasing transactions
between the Company and the buyer is an independent entity, include receivables from export sales
under entrusted others.

»  Other receivables reflect the non-commercial elements, unrelated to selling - purchasing
transactions.

Provisions for doubtful receivables: are prepared for each doubtful debt based on the overdue debts or

the estimated losses which may arise.

Increase/Decrease in the balance of provisions for doubtful receivables must be make as at the

accounting period ended and are recognized in the general & administration expenses.

Inventories
Inventories are recognized at the lower of their historical costs or their net realizable values.
Historical costs of inventories are determined as follows:

e Raw materials, goods: including the acquisition cost and other direct related expenses arising to
obtain inventory in current status and place.

e Finished goods: including the cost of direct materials, direct labor and related factory overhead cost
are allocated based on normal capacity.

o . Work-in-process: including only the costs of main raw materials, direct labor and general production
costs.

These notes form an integral part of the (separate) Financial Statements 14
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VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Ditong province.
Notes to the (separate) Financial Statements (cont.)

For the fiscal year ended 31" December 2024

Net realizable values is the estimated selling price of inventory in normal operating cycle except for the
estimated costs to complete and necessary to consume them.

The value of inventories are recognized at the weighted average method and recorded at the perpetual
method.

Provision for devaluation of inventories is made for the expected value of loss due to declines in value
(due to price reduction, poor quality, obsolescence, ...) which may arise for inventories owned by the
Group based on reasonable evidence of decline in value as at the balance sheet date. Increase/Decrease
in the balance of provision for devaluation of inventory must be made as at the end of the accounting
period and are recognized in the cost of goods sold.

Prepaid expenses

Prepaid expenses include the actual arising costs but related to the operating results of numerous
accounting periods. The:Company’s prepaid expenses include:

Tools

Expenses on tools being put into use are allocated into expenses in accordance with the straight line
method for the maximum period of 36 months.

Repair costs of fixed assets
Repair costs of assets arising once have great value are allocated into expenses in accordance with the
straight line method for the maximum period of 36 months.

Prepaid land rental

Prepaid land rental represents the rental already prepaid for the land being used by the Company. Land
rental is allocated in accordance with the straight line method in line with the leasing period of 40 years.

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are determined by the historical costs less (-) accumulated depreciation. Historical
costs of tangible fixed assets include all the expenses of the company to have these fixed assets as of the
dates they are ready to be put into use. Other expenses incurred subsequent to the initial recognition are
included in historical costs of fixed assets only if they certainly bring more economic benefits in the
future thanks to the use of these assets. Those which do not meet the above conditions will be recorded
into expenses during the period.

When tangible fixed assets are disposed or liquidated, their historical costs and accumulated depreciation
are written off, then any profit (or loss) generated from the liquidation is included in the income or the
expenses during the period.

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated in line with straight-line method to gradually write off the historical
costs of fixed assets over their estimated useful lives. The depreciation years of tangible fixed assets
applied are as follows:

Kinds of fixed assets Years
Buildings and structures 05-20
Machineries and equipments 03-12
Vehicles, transmissions 06— 10
Equipments and tools management 03-10
Other tangible fixed assets 06

These notes form an integral part of the (separate) Fi inancial Statements

wn

T e = [l

7
3
#




10.

11.

12.

VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.
Notes to the (separate) Financial Statements (cont.)

For the fiscal year ended 31*' December 2024

Intangible fixed assets

Intangible fixed assets are determined by the historical costs less (-) accumulated amortization.
Historical costs of intangible fixed assets include all the expenses of the company to have these fixed
assets as of the dates they are ready to be put into use. Other expenses incurred subsequent to the initial
recognition are included in expenses during the period only if they attached to the specific intangible
fixed asset and bring more economic benefits thanks to the use of these assets.

When intangible fixed assets are disposed or liquidated, their historical costs and accumulated
amortization are written off, then any profit (or loss) generated from the liquidation is included in the
income or the expenses during the period.

The Company's intangible fixed assets include:

Land-use right

Land-use right is all actual expenses related directly to the used land, included: the payment for getting
land-use right, costs of compensation, site clearance, ground leveling, registration fee ... which the
Company paid. Land-use right is amortized in line with straight-line method with estimated amortized
years is 25 years.

Computer software

Costs related to computer software programs is not an integral part of the related hardware is capitalized.
Historical costs of computer software include all the expenses of the Company to pay until the date the
software is put into use. The Company’s accounting software is amortized in line with straight-line
method in 06 years.

Liabilities and accruals

Liabilities and accruals are recognized for payable amounts in the future related to the received goods
and services. Accruals are recognized based on the reasonable estimates of the payable amounts.

Payables are classified as trade payables, accruals and other payables comply with the following

principles:

» Trade payables reflect the commercial elements arising from purchasing transactions of goods,
services, assets and the seller is an independent entity, include payables from import by a trustee.

»  Accruals reflect the payables to the received goods and services from seller or provided to buyer but
not yet paid due to do not have invoice or insufficient accounting records and vouchers and payable
to employees on sabbatical salary, operating costs must be accrued.

= Other payables reflect the non-commercial elements, unrelated to selling - purchasing transactions,
rendering of services.

Basis for calculation and deduction of wage
Wage and salary is calculated by the Company based on labor contracts with employees, wage and

salary is paid by work time.
Owners’ equity

Owners’ invested equity
Owners’ invested equity is recognized according to the shareholders’ actual capital -

Profit distribution

Profit after corporate income tax is distributed to shareholders after appropriating for funds in
accordance with the Company's Charter as well as regulations and being approved by General Meeting
of Shareholders.

These notes form an integral part of the (separate) Financial Statements 16
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16.

VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.
Notes to the (separate) Financial Statements (cont.)

For the fiscal year ended 31" December 2024

Distribution of profits to shareholders is considered non-monetary items in undistributed earnings after
tax which can affect the cash flows and ability to pay dividends such as profit from revaluation of the
contributed assets, revaluation of monetary items, financial instruments and other non-monetary items.

Dividends are recorded as liabilities when being approved by General Meeting of Shareholders.

Recognition of revenues and income

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, excluding trade discount, rebate and sales return.

Revenues from sale of merchandises (tires), finished goods (telecommunication cables)
" Revenues from sale of goods are recognized when satisfying the following conditions:
- Most of risk and benefits associated with the goods ownership are transferred to customers;
- There are no rights to manage or to control the goods;
- Revenues can be determined reliably;
- Getting or will get reliable economic benefits from providing service;

- Expenses related to providing and completing service can be determined.

Revenues from rendering of services (premises for rent)

Revenues from rendering of services transaction are recognized when the result of transaction is
determined reliably. Where the service is rendered during numerous periods, revenue in period is
recognized based on the results of work completely as at balance sheet date.

B The results of rendering of services transaction are determined when satisfying all the following
conditions:

- Revenue is determined rather reliably;
- Be able to gain economic benefits from the transactions;
- Determining work completely as at Balance Sheet date;

- Determining expenses related to rendering of services.

Interest
Interest is recognized on an accrual basis, and determined on balance of savings accounts and the actual
interest rates for each period.

Cost of goods sold

Cost of goods sold is total cost of goods, production cost of finished goods sold, other expenses are
included in the cost of goods.

Expenses from financial activities

Expenses from financial activities are the costs related to financial activities include borrowing costs,
foreign exchange rate losses when being paid in a foreign currency and due to the revaluation on period-
end.

Selling expenses and General & administration expenses

Selling expenses and General & administration expenses are all costs related to the process of selling
products, goods, rendering of services and general administration expenses of the Company.

These notes form an integral part of the (separate) Financial Statements 17
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VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Addvress: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.
Notes to the (separate) Financial Statements (cont.)

For the fiscal year ended 3 1% December 2024

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs include interest and other costs incurred directly related to loans.

Borrowing costs will be capitalized when they are directly related to the construction or the production
of an asset in progress, which has taken a substantial period of time (over 12 months) to get ready for
intended use or sales of the asset. Otherwise, the borrowing costs will be recognized into expenses during
the period. For private loans serve the construction of fixed assets, investment properties, interest is
capitalized even if the construction period of less than 12 months. The income arising from the
temporary investment of loans is recorded reducing the historical cost of the relevant assets.

In the event of general borrowings which are partly used for acquiring, constructing or producing an
asset in progress, the costs eligible for capitalization will be determined according to the capitalization
rates applied to average accumulated expenditure on that asset. The capitalization rates are computed at
the average interest rates on the borrowings not yet paid during the period, except for particular
borrowings serving the purpose of obtaining a specific asset.

Transactions in foreign currencies

The transactions in foreign currencies are converted at the actual exchange rates ruling as of the

transaction dates. The balances of monetary items in foreign currencies are converted at the actual

exchange rates ruling as of the balance sheet date.

Foreign exchange differences arising during year from transactions in foreign currencies are recognized

in income from financial activities or expenses from financial activities. Exchange rate differences due

to the revaluation of monetary items in foreign currencies as of the balance sheet date afier offsetting
differences of increasing and decreasing are recognized in income from financial activities or expenses
from financial activities.

Exchange rate used to convert the foreign currency transactions is the actual exchange rate as at the time

when transactions are incurred. The actual exchange rate of the foreign currency transactions is

determined as follows:

- For receivables: buying exchange rate of the commercial bank where the Company indicated for the
customer's payment at the time when transactions are incurred.

- For liabilities: selling exchange rate of the commercial bank where the Company is expected to deal
at the time when transactions are incurred.

- For the purchase transactions of assets or expenses are paid immediately in foreign currencies (not
via the payable accounts): buying exchange rate of the commercial bank where the Company
implements the payment.

Exchange rate used to revaluate balances of the monetary items in foreign currencies is determined

comply with the following principles:

- For foreign currency account in banks and for the monetary items in foreign currencies: foreign
currency buying exchange rate of bank.

- For the monetary items in foreign currencies is classified as liabilities: foreign currency selling
exchange rate of bank.

Corporate income tax (CIT)
Corporate income tax expenses include current corporate income tax and deferred corporate income tax.

Current corporate income tax

Current corporate income tax expense is recognized based on taxable income. Taxable income is
different from accounting profit due to the adjustments of differences between tax and accounting
figures as well as those of non-taxable or non-deductible income and expenses.

Corporate income tax rate of 20%.

These notes form an integral part of the (separate) Financial Statements 18
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VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.
Notes to the (separate) Financial Statements (cont.)

For the fiscal year ended 31" December 2024

Deferred Corporate income tax

Deferred income tax is the amount of corporate income tax payable or refundable due to temporary
differences between book values of assets and liabilities serving the preparation of the financial
statements and the values for tax purposes. Deferred income tax liabilities are recognized for all the
temporary taxable differences. Deferred income tax assets are recorded only when there is an assurance
on the availability of taxable income in the future against which the temporarily deductible differences
can be used.

Book values of deferred corporate income tax assets are considered at the balance sheet dates and will
be reduced to the rates that ensure enough taxable income against which the benefits from a part of or
all of the deferred income tax can be used. Deferred corporate income tax assets are not yet recorded in
before that will be reconsidered as at the accounting period ended and recorded when being reliably
taxable profit to be able to use deferred income tax assets.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are determined at the estimated rates to
be applied in the year when the assets are recovered or the liabilities are settled based on the effective
tax rates as of the balance sheet date. Deferred income tax is recognized in the income statement. In the
case that deferred income tax is related to the items of the owner’s equity, corporate income tax will be
included in the owner’s equity of the company.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities should be offset when:

e The Company has a legal right to implement the offset of current income tax assets and current
income tax payable; and

e Those deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax payable related to corporate income tax
is administered by the same tax authority:
- For the same taxable entity; or

- The Company intends to pay current income tax payable and current income tax assets on the
basis of net or recover assets at the same time with the payment of liabilities in each future
period when the significant deferred income tax payable or deferred income tax assets to be paid
or recovered.

Related parties

A party is considered a related party of the company in case that party is able to control the company or
to cause material effects on the financial decisions as well as the operations of the company. A party
also is considered a related party of the company in case that party is under common control or
significant influence. -

In considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directed to the substance of the
relationship, and not merely the legal form.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS SHOWN IN THE
(SEPARATE) BALANCE SHEET (Currency: VND)

Cash and cash cquivalents

Ending balance Beginning balance
Cash on hand 21,992,017 227,144,624
Call deposits 614,686,040 468,038,711
Total 636,678,057 695,183,335

These notes form an integral part of the (separate) Financial Statements 19
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VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.

Notes to the (separate) Financial Statements (cont.)
For the fiscal year ended 31* December 2024

Held-to-maturity investments

This is savings account with maturities of over 3 months and under 12 months.

The value of of term deposits is used as collateral for loans at banks as at 31* December 2024 with

amount of VND 510,000,000 (refer to the Notes No. V.18)

Short-term trade receivables

Ending balance

Beginning balance

Receivables from related parties ™

Receivables from other customers 74,156,684,964 150,788,543,874
- Nguyen Thi Loan 25,330,876,560 25,330,876,560
- Tran Thi Huong Anh 16,243,997,518 16,243,997,518
- Vinh Khanh Investing Development Co., Ltd. 8,003,381,470 7,177,195,063
- Denali Supply Chain Co., Ltd. 7,717,856,720 7,717,856,720
- Phuc Dien Hau Giang Investment JSC 7,705,000,000 -
- Others 9,155,572,696 94,318,618,013
Total 74,156,684,964 150,788,543,874

In which, the year-end value of short-term receivables is used as collateral for loans with amount of

VND 10,000,000,000 (refer to the Notes No. V.19).

Short-term advance payments to suppliers

Ending balance

Beginning balance

Advance payments to related parties -

Advance payments to other suppliers 7,580,127,676 6,532,399,602
- Tran Trung Kien Co., Ltd. 4,169,533,115 4,169,533,115
- Khang Gia Hung Trading Production Co., Ltd. 1,257,504,951 1,257,504,951
- Others 2,153,089,610 1,105,361,536
Total 7,580,127,676 6,532,399,602

Short-term loan receivables

Ending balance

Beginning balance

Loans of related parties -

Loans of other parties 2,590,000,000 2,590,000,000

- Tran Trung Kien Co., Ltd. (" 2,500,000,000 2,500,000,000

- Dong Thap Agricultural Development Service 90,000,000 90,000,000
Co., Ltd, %

Total 2,590,000,000 2,590,000,000
These notes form an integral part of the (separate) Financial Statements 20
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VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.
Notes to the (separate) Financial Statements (cont.)

For the fiscal year ended 31" December 2024

() This is the current portions of long-term loan. The loan according to the Credit agreement No.
1810/VK-TK/2020 dated 18" October 2020. Loan amount: VND 2,500,000,000. 24-month loan term.
Interest rate: 6%/year. Collateral: unsecured.

() The loan according to the Loan agreement dated 17" January 2023. Loan amount: VND 90,000,000.
Loan term: from 17" February 2023 to 17" June 2023. Interest rate: 6%/year. Collateral: unsecured.

The above loans are overdue.

Other short-term and long-term receivables

Other short-term receivables

Ending balance

Beginning balance

Amount Provision Amount Provision
Receivables from related parties - - - £
Receivables from others 165,541,052,509 - 165,840,104,714 -
- Advances to employees 90,093,358 - 138,255,432 -
- Short-term mortgages and deposits 190,998,703 - 441,888,834 -
- Deposit to buy shares 98,750,000,000 ~ 98,750,000,000 -
- Spending money to contribute 66,200,000,000 - 66,200,000,000 -
capital
- Others 309,960,448 - 309,960,448 -
Total 165,541,052,509 - 165,840,104,714 -

() The advance deposit for Louis Land JSC (amount of VND 84,150,000,000) to buy shares of Toccoo
Vietnam Co., Ltd. for the right purpose according to the Resolution of the Board of Management No.
211/2021/NQ-HDQT dated 02" December 2021.

This is the Company's capital contribution to Toccoo Vietnam Co., Ltd. (amount of VND
66,200,000,000); and the advance deposit for Mrs. Tran Thi Thu Phuong (amount of VND
14,600,000,000) from the improper purpose-spending of the Resolution of the Board of Management
No. 211/2021/NQ-HPQT dated 02nd December 2021 and the Information Disclosure dated 02nd
December 2021 (acquired the entire paid-in capital in Toccoo Vietnam Co., Ltd which is owned by

Louis Land JSC (equivalent to 85%)).

Other long-term receivables

Receivables from other organizations
and individuals

- Long-term mortgages and deposits "
- Others
Total

These notes form an integral part of the (separate) Financial Statements

Ending balance

Beginning balance

Amount Provision Amount Provision
5,924,680,000 - 5,684,110,000 -
5,684,110,000 : 5,684,110,000 -

240,570,000 - - =
5,924,680,000 - 5,684,110,000 -
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8.

VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.
Notes to the (separate) Financial Statements (cont.)

For the fiscal year ended 31*' December 2024

) This is the advance deposit for Tran Van Ton to be transferring the land-use right and assets attached
to land of the land registration No. CU 035996 at land plot No. 218, map sheet No. 17 at hamlet 6, Tan
Trach commune, Can Duoc district, Long An province under the Agreement on purchase of land-use
right and assets attached to land dated 27" December 2019.

Provision for doubtful debts

The movement on provision for doubtful debts is as follows:

Current year Previous year
Beginning balance (92,927,387,563) (68,160,326,653)
Make supplement provision (27,174,890,284) (24,767,060,910)
Debts written-off ") 56,578,687,845 -
Ending balance (63,523,590,002) (92,927,387,563)

() Debts written-off according to the Resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders No. 1T0/NQ
DCDTN/VKC/2024 dated 26™ July 2024,

Inventories
Ending balance Beginning balance
Historical cost Provision Historical cost Provision

- Materials & supplies - - 9,823,605,151 9,027,759
- Work-in-process - - 602,545,804 -
- Finished goods (" 177,325,365 - 6,330,062,059 458,260,323
- Merchandises 2,760,443,461 - 4,438,179,992 116,088,894
Total 2,937,768,826 - 21,197,061,820 583,376,976

In which, the year-end value of inventories is used as collateral for loans at bank with amount of VND
0 (refer to the Notes No. V.18).

) Year-end finished goods are mainly copper cables, LAN networking cables.

@ Year-end merchandises are mainly tires.

These notes form an integral part of the (separate) Financial Statenents 22
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VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 854, National Highway I K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.

Notes to the (separate) Financial Statements (cont.)

For the fiscal year ended 31*' December 2024

9. Tangible fixed assets

Buildings, Machineries & tools Other tangible

structures equipments Vehicles management fixed assets Total
Historical
cost
- Beginning 67,873,614,746 159,152,837,526 4,000,082,966 3,415,000,653 20,944,536,347 255,3806,072.238
balance
- Increase in - . 685,716,000 4 685,716,000
year
+ Other - - 685,716,000 - = 685,716,000
increase
- Decrease in ~ (4,960,974,552) (122,895,938,405) (2,376,708,057) (2,581,190,653) - (132,814.811.,667)
year
+ Decrease (4,960,974,552) (122,895,938,405) (2,236,240,292) (2,581,190,653) 2 (132,674,343,902)
due to
disposal,
liquidation
+ Other - - (140,467,765) - - (140,467,765}
decrease
Ending 62,912,640,194 36,256,899,121 2,309,090,909 833,810,000 20,944,536,347 123,256,976,571
balance
Depreciation
- Beginning 27.636,646,402 151,414,141,776 3,095,370,852 3,298,458,788 20,406,637.936 205,851,255,754
balance
- Increase in 3,719.409,825 3,604,780,613 872,394,643 14,590,279 107,579,688 8,318,755.048
year
+ 3,719,409,825 3,604,780,613 186,678,643 14,590,279 107,579,688 7,633.039,048
Depreciation
during year
+ Other - - 685,716,000 - 683,716,000
increase 3
- Decrease in ~ (2,091,225,873) (120,604,837,174) (2,376,708,055) (2,531,600,175) (127,610371.277) b
year
+ Decrease (2,091,225,873) (120,604,837,174) (2,537,600,175)
due to (2,236,240,290) (127,469,903,512)
disposal,
liguidation
+ Other - - (140,467,765) a = (140,467,765)
decrease
Ending 29,264,830,354 34,414,085,215 1,591,057,440 775,448,892 20,514,217,624 86,559,639,525
balance
Net book
value
Beginning 40,236,968,344 7,738,695.750 904,712,114 116,541,865 537,808,411 49,534,816.484
balance
Ending 33,647,809,840 1,842,813,906 718,033,469 58,361,108 430,318,723 36,697,337,046
balance

In which:

Equipments,

- The year-end historical cost of fully-depreciated fixed assets which still be used is VND

54,308,672,894.

- Historical cost of unused fixed assets is VND 19,619,839,888.
- The year-end residual value is used as collateral for loans is VND 0 (there are no fixed assets used as
collateral).

These notes form an integral part of the (separate) Financial Statements




VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.
Notes to the (separate) Financial Statements (cont.)

For the fiscal year ended 31*' December 2024

10.  Intangible fixed assets

Land-use right ©  Copyright, software Total

Historical cost

- Beginning balance 10,148,977,077 1,575,178,600 11,724,155,677
- Increase during year - : =
Ending balance 10,148,977,077 1,575,178,600 11,724,155,677
Amortization

- Beginning balance 3,044,854,192 793,985,379 3,838,839,571
- Amortization during year 192,608,124 121,744,404 314,352,528
Ending balance 3,237,462,316 915,729,783 4,153,192,099
Net book value

Beginning balance 7,104,122,885 781,193,221 7,885,316,106
Ending balance 6,911,514,761 659,448,817 7,570,963,578

In which:

- Historical cost of fully-amortized fixed assets which still be used is VND 2,764,126,278.

- The year-end residual value is used as collateral for loans is VND 861,514,761 (refer to the Notes
No. V. 18).

™) Year-end certificates of land-use right include:

- Certificate of land-use right No. CO 387309, land plot 4701, map sheet 5 (2AB.9). Land-use term is
to date 06" August 2023,

- Certificate of land-use right No. BA 179285, a part of land plot 2922, map sheet 4 (2BA.8). Land-
use term is to date 08™ October 2053.

- Certificate of land-use right No. AL 527855, land plot 02. Land-use term is to date 05" December
2045.
- Certificate of land-use right No. CU 621653, land plot 209, map sheet 17. Long-term land-use.

11.  Long-term financial investments

Ending balance Beginning balance
Historical cost  Fair value Provision Historical cost  Fair value Provision
Investments in 2,900,000,000  2,900,000,000 - - - 3

subsidiaries

Vinh Khanh Business 2,900,000,000  2,900,000,000 - = - -
Investment JSC
(VKB) @

Investiments in other 36,000,000,000 - (36,000,000,000) 36,000,000,000 36,000,000,000 -
entities '

Khang Gia Hung 36,000,000,000 - (36,000,000,000) 36,000,000,000 36,000,000,000
Trading Production
Co, Ltd. ®

Total 36,000,000,000  2,900,000,000 (36,000,000,000) 36,000,000,000 36,000,000,000 -

(D For the unlisted stocks with no transaction price, fair value is determined by the differences between
the historical cost and the provision of the investments. The provision is determined based on the

financial statements of the investee.

These notes form an integral part of the (separate) Financial Statements 24
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VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.
Notes to the (separate) Financial Statements (cont.)

For the fiscal year ended 31" December 2024

@ As at the accounting period ended, the Company has invested VND 2,900,000,000 equivalent to
90.63% of VKB's equity. (Beginning balance is VND 0 equivalent to 0.00% of charter capital). The
remaining charter capital to be invested in Vinh Khanh Business Investment JSC is VND 600,000,000.

3 This is the investment in Khang Gia Hung Trading Production Co, Ltd. (“Khang Gia Hung”) (was set
up in accordance with the Business Registration Certificate dated 08™ March 2017 granted by the
Department of Planning and Investment of Dong Nai province; charter capital is VND
200,000,000,000). The Company has contributed fully amount of VND 36,000,000,000 in accordance
with the Business Registration Certificate of Khang Gia Hung. Business activities of Khang Gia Hung
are manufacture and trade in plastic and cable products. The Company’s proportion of interest and

12.

13.

14.

voting rights at Khang Gia Hung is 18.00%.

Long-term prepaid expenses

Ending balance

Beginning balance

- Cost of land lease - 1,591,585,172
- Repair cost of workshops and others 142,580,368 2,121,611,440
Total 142,580,368 3,713,196,612 /

The movement on long-term prepaid expenses is as follows:

Current year

Previous year

Beginning balance 3,713,196,612 6,615,546,032
Arising during year 284,055,636 638,427,010
Allocation during year (3,854,671,880) (3,540,776,430)
Total 142,580,368 3,713,196,612

Short-term trade payables

Ending balance

Beginning balance

Payables to related parties -

Payables to other suppliers 7,417,978,976 7,762,410,122
- Speed Arrive Tranding Co., Ltd. 1,781,076,228 1,781,076,228
- Vinh Khanh Trading Business Co., Ltd. 808,279,725 808,279,725
- Others 4,828,623,023 5,173,054,169
Total 7,417,978,976 7,762,410,122

™) In which, the unpaid overdue debts is VND 6,464,670,505.

Short-term advance payments from customers

Ending balance

Beginning balance

Advance payments from related parties -

Advance payments from other customers 638,489,719 29,145,091
- Others 638,489,719 29,145,091
Total 638,489,719 29,145,091
These notes form an integral part of the (separate) Financial Statements 25




VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.

Notes to the (separate) Financial Statements (cont.)
For the fiscal year ended 31" December 2024

15.  Tax and statutory obligations

Beginning balance

Arising during year

Ending balance

Receiv- 3 Receiv-
Payable a‘i)cliw Payable Already paid Reversal Payable .
- Value Added Tax 44,668,749 - 1,455,209,433 (744,648,156) = 755,230,026
(VAT)
- Corporate Income 810,824,619 - 630,596,774 (630,596,774) (810,824,619) -
Tax (CIT)
- Personal Income 52,791,400 e 159,524,560 (181,297,597) - 31,018,363
Tax (PIT) : ‘
- License tax - - 3,000,000 (3,000,000) =
- Others - - 61,360,986 (61,360,986) - =
Total 908,284,768 - 2,309,691,753  (1,620,903,513) (810,824,619) 786,248,389

Value added tax (VAT)

The Company pay value added tax in accordance with deduction method.

Corporate income tax (“CIT”)

Estimated corporate income tax (CIT) payable during the year is as follows:

Total pre-tax accounting profit

In which:

- Total pre-tax accounting profit from activities of

transferring real property

- Total pre-tax accounting profit from other business

activities

Current year

Previous year

Increase/ Decrease adjustments of accounting profit to

determine profit subject to corporate income tax:
- Increase adjustments
+ Non-deductible expenses
- Decrease adjustments |
Taxable income

Inwhich:

- Taxable income from activities of transferring real

property
- Taxable income from other business activities
Transferring losses from previous years
Taxed income

Inwhich:

- Taxed income from activities of transferring real

property
- Taxed income from other business activities

Ordinary tax rate

Corporate income tax (CIT) payable from taxed income

during year
Adjustments of Corporate income tax (CIT) from
previous years )

Total Corporate income tax (CIT) payable

(157,691,518,417)  (88,418322,821)
3,152,983,825 .
(160,844,502,242)  (88,418,322,821)
89,581,129,891 25,468,134,599
89,581,129,891 25,468,134,599
(68,1 10,388,526; (62,950,1 88,222;
3,152,983,825 -
(71263,372,351)  (88,418,322,821)
3,1 52,933,325-
3,152,983,825 d
20%-, 20%;

630,596,774 ]
(810,824,619) .
(180,227,845) :

26
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17.

18.

VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 834, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh Anard, Di An city, Binh Duong province.

Notes to the (separate) Financial Statements (cont.)
For the fiscal year ended 31" December 2024

) According to the Notice No. 68091/TB-CTBDU-KDT dated 11" September 2024 of Binh Duong

Provincial Tax Department.

Short-term accruals

Details are as follows: Ending balance

Beginning balance

- Loan interest, bond interest payable *) 112,619,233,787 66,209,341,149
- Others 73,768,892 148,655,346
Total 112,693,002,679 66,357,996,495

) Total loan interest, bond interest payable is overdue with amount of VND 112,619,233,787.

Other short-term payables.

Details are as follows: Ending balance

Beginning balance

Payables to related parties g

Payables to others 1,750,254,451 1,815,604,891
- Trade union’s expenditure 25,556,528 36,756,968
- Others 1,724,697,923 1,778,847,923
Total 1,750,254,451 1,815,604,891

Short-term and long-term finance lease loans and liabilities

The movement on short-term and long-ternt loans during year are as follows:

Beginning Loan amount Loan amount paid
balance incurred during year already during year Ending balance

- Current portion of 165,958,512,959 - (4,402,243,196) 161,556,269,763
short-term and long-

term loans

- Long-term bonds 200,000,000,000 - - 200,000,000,000
Total 365,958,512,959 (4,402,243,196) 361,556,269,763
These notes form an integral part of the (separate) Financial Statements 27
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VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 834, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.

Notes to the (separate) Financial Statements (cont.)
For the fiscal year ended 31" December 2024

Details are as follows: Ending balance Beginning balance
Short-term loans payable to related parties = 3
Short-term loans payable to other organizations, 160,682,144,763 165,084,399,315
individuals

- Louis Rice JSC 6,568,569,865 6,568,569,865
- Export Import Coffee JSC No. I1 " 2,500,000,000 2,500,000,000
- Dong Thap Agricultural Development Service Co., 4,158,794,521 4,158,794,521
Ltd. ™

- Military Commercial JS Bank (MB Bank) — Branch in 69,166,685,726 69,201,321,989
Ho Chi Minh city @

- Vietnam Prosperity JS Commercial Bank (VPBank) ®  66,059,163,877 66,759,164,710
- Vietnam JS Commercial Bank for Industry and Trade 12,228,930,774 13,377,149,274
(Vietinbank) — Nhon Trach branch ¢

- JS Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietnam 2,519,398,956
(Vietcombank) - Binh Duong branch

Current portion of long-term loans 200,874,125,000 200,874,113,644
- Current portion of long-term bonds ¢ 200,000,000,000 200,000,000,000
- Military Commercial JS Bank (MB Bank) — Branch in 874,125,000 874,113,044
Ho Chi Minh city ©

Total 361,556,269,763 365,958,512,959

Total loan and bond debts is overdue with amount of VND 361,556,269,763.

(0

(2)

3

4)

This is the unsecured loan with interest rate of 7% - 9%/year. Loan term is less than 12 months.
Loan purpose: supplementing working capital.

The loan from Military Commercial JS Bank (MB Bank) — Branch in Ho Chi Minh city under the
Credit Contract No. 41787.21.101.301602.TD dated 23" August 2021. Credit limit: VND
100,000,000,000. Credit period: until the end of 15" July 2022. Loan term: 06 months for cable
manufacturing, 04 months for tire trade. Interest rate: upon each time of getting debt. Loan purpose:
supplementing working capital to meet the needs of production and business. Collateral: the
Company’s land-use right at land plot No. AL 527855, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong
province with total historical cost as at 31 December 2024 of VND 1,439,671,850 and the residual
value as at 31% December 2024 of VND 830,579,850 (refer to the Notes No. V.10).

The loan from Vietnam Prosperity JS Commercial Bank (VPBank) under the Loan contract for
credit limit No. 036/2022/HDHM/VPB-VKC dated 16" February 2022. Credit limit: VND
200,000,000,000. Credit period: 12 months from the signing date of the contract. Loan term: no
more than 06 months. Interest rate: upon each time of getting debt. Loan purpose: supplementing
working capital to meet the needs of production and business. Collateral: the Company's land use
rights and assets attached to land No. BA179285 at land plot No. 9183, map sheet No. 4 (2BA.8) at
Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province and the Company’s vehicles with total historical
cost as at 313 December 2024 of VND 46,402,355 and the residual value as at 31* December 2024
of VND 30,934,911 (refer to the Notes No. V.10).

The loan from Vietnam JS Commercial Bank for Industry and Trade (Vietinbank) — Nhon Trach
branch under the Loan contract No. 002/2022-HPCVHM/NHCT681-VKC dated 11" March 2022.
Loan limit: VND 40,000,000,000. Credit period: 12 months from the signing date of the contract.
Loan term: no more than 06 months. Interest rate: upon each time of getting debt. Loan purpose:
supplementing working capital to meet the needs of production and business.

These notes form an integral part of the (separate) Financial Statements 28
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VIKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.
Notes to the (separate) Financial Statements (cont.)

For the fiscal year ended 31¥ December 2024

) This is the loan form of issuing non-convertible bonds, without warrant, secured with collateral
assets.

Depository agent: HDB Securities JSC.
Value of issued bonds: VND 200,000,000,000.

Issuance purpose: acquired the entire paid-in capital in Toccoo Vietnam Co., Ltd which is owned

by Louis Land JSC (equivalent to 85%).

Due date: 09" June 2023.

Interest rate: 12%/year.

Collateral:

- Binh Thuan stone factory includes: land-use rights, ownership of houses and other land-attached
assets under the Certificate No. CH369969 located at Thang Hai commune, Ham Tan district,
Binh Thuan province (owned by BIDICO Quartz Stone Co., Ltd.) according to the Collateral
Management Agreement No. 1102/2022/HDQLTSPB/SEABANK-VKC/BIDICO dated 11"
February 2022 signed by the Company and Bidico Quartz Stone Co., Ltd., Southeast Asia
Commercial Joint Stock Bank (SeABank) — Saigon branch.

- Land-use rights, ownership of houses and other land-attached assets under the Certificate No.
BR626016 located in Nui Sap town, Thoai Son district, An Giang province (owned by An Giang
Import-Export JSC) according to the Resolution of 2022 Annual General Meeting of ]
Shareholders No. 135/NQ-DHDCD dated 15" March 2022 of An Giang Import-Export ] SC.

ot W

~
The movement from the bond issuance as at 31 ' December 2024 is as follows: j{
Descriptions Amount Notes
Proceeds from the bond issuance 200,000,000,000

Proceeds from the bond issuance have been used 199,887,668,136

In which:
Spending comply with the purpose of the 84,150,000,000 | Refer to the Appendix 01 -

Resolution of the Board of Management No. _ Spending comply with ithe
211/2021/NQ-HPQT dated 02" December 2021 purpose of the Resolution of \ ¢
and the Information Disclosure dated o2 the Board of Management A
December 2021 (acquired the entire paid-in and  the Information '
capital in Toccoo Vietnam Co., Ltd which s Disclosure

owned by Louis Land JSC (equivalent to 85%))

The improper purpose-spending of the Resolution | 80, 800,000,000 | Refer to the Appendix 02 -

of the Board of Management No. 211/2021/NQ- The improper purpose-
HDQT dated 02" December 2021 and the spending of the Resolution
Information Disclosure dated 02" December of the Board of Management
2021 (acquired the entire paid-in capital in and  the Information
Toccoo Vietnam Co., Lid which is owned by Louis Disclosure

Land JSC (equivalent to 85%))

The improper purpose-spending of the Resolution 34,937,668,136 | Refer to the Appendix 03 -

of the Board of Management No. 21 172021/NQ- The improper  purpose-

HPQOT dated 02" December 2021 and the spending of the Resolution

Information Disclosure dated 02™  December of the Board of Management

2021. ; and  the  Information
Disclosure

() This is the current portion of long-term loans from Military Commercial JS Bank (MB Bank) —
Branch in Ho Chi Minh city according to the Contract No. 6667.22.101.301602.TD dated 20"
February 2022. Loan term: 48 months. Interest rate: upon each time of getting debt. Loan purpose:
payment for purchasing automobile.

These notes form an integral part of the (separate) Fi inancial Statements 29



VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 854, National Highway IK, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.

Notes to the (separate) Financial Statements (cont.)
For the fiscal year ended 31" December 2024

19. Bonus and welfare funds

Current year Previous year
- Beginning balance 518,361 8,518,361
- Make appropriation during year - 5
- Spending during year (400,000) (8,000,000)
Ending balance 118,361 518,361

20.  Owners’ equity
20.1.  The movement on owners’ equity

Details of the movement on owners’ equity are presented in Appendix 04.

20.2.  Transactions on capital with owners and distribution of dividends and profit -,g
Current year Previous year i
- Owners’ invested equity ;
+ Beginning balance 200,000,000,000 200,000,000,000 ‘
+ Increase in year > - E
+ Decrease in year - -
+ Ending balance 200,000,000,000 200,000,000,000
- Dividends and profit already divided - -
20.3.  Stocks
Ending balance Beginning balance
Number of stocks being registered to issue 20,000,000 20,000,000
Number of stocks already issued / public offering 20,000,000 20,000,000
- Common stocks 20,000,000 20,000,000
Number of buy-back stocks 721,000 721,000
- Conmnon stocks 721,000 721,000
Number of outstanding stocks 19,279,000 19,279,000
- Common stocks 19,279,000 19,279 000
Nominal value of outstanding stocks (VND/stock) 10,000 10,000

These notes form an integral part of the (separate) Financial Statements 30
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VI,

VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh Anward, Di An city, Binkh Duong province.

Notes to the (separate) Financial Statements (cont.)
For the fiscal year ended 31* December 2024

Off-balance sheet items
Bad debts written-off
Details are as follows:

- Branch of Vinh Khanh Cable - Plastic Corporation in
Ho Chi Minh city )

- Branch of Vinh Khanh Cable - Plastic Corporation in
Binh Duong province

Branch of Vinh Khanh Cable - Plastic Corporation in
Vinh Long province )

- Vietnam Urban Development JSC

- Dat Thinh Real Estate

- Water Supply and Sewerage Construction JSC No.15
- Others

Total

Foreign currencies

Ending balance

Beginning balance

45,745,054,925 -
21,134,113,309 -
13,947,528,687 -
1,482,868,860 1,482,868,860
943,928,940 943,928,940
770,283,296 770,283,296
1,807,798,208 1,807,798,208
85,831,576,225 5,004,879,304

Ending balance

Beginning balance

- United States Dollar (USD)

225515

4,644.95

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS SHOWN IN THE INCOME

STATEMENTS (Currency: VND)

Revenues from sale of goods and rendering of services

- Sale of goods
- Premises for lease and others
- Liquidation of raw materials

Total

Cost of goods sold

- Goods sold

- Premises for lease and others

- Liquidation of raw materials

- Reversal of provision for obsolete inventory

Total

These notes form an integral part of the (separate) Financial Statements

Current year

Previous year

17,137,945,153 25,812,521,636
5,826,291,438 4,153,523,584
1,731,381,380 -
24,695,617,971 29,966,045,220

Current year

Previous year

23,319,443,670 33,166,715,871
8,816,473,903 3,194,914,441
7,200,116,382 :
(583,376,976) :
38,752,656,979 36,361,630,312
31
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VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.

Notes to the (separate) Financial Statements (cont.)
For the fiscal year ended 31¥ December 2024

Income from financial activities

- Interest on deposits and loans
- Others
Total

Expenses from financial activities

- Loan interest, bonds

- Provision for loss from investments in other entities

- Loss on exchange rate differences
- Others
Total

Selling expenses

- Wage and salary

- Depreciation / Amortization of fixed assets
- Outsourcing expenses

- Others

Total

General & administration expenses

- Wage and salary

- Depreciation/Amortization of fixed assets

- Provision for overdue and doubtful receivables and

debts written-off
- Outsourcing expenses
- Others

Total

These notes form an integral part of the (separate) Financial Statements

Current year

Previous year

33,384,265

3,180,639

75,850,109
226,764,718

36,564,904

302,614,827

Current year

Previous year

46,460,640,245 44,219,351,144
36,000,000,000 -
2,730,157 1,893,102
8,948,013 8,948,013
82,463,370,402 44,230,192,259

Current year

Previous year

715,121,134 1,005,098,540
887,163,462 929,434,620
2,294,836,193 2,929,627,097
96,721,022 229,265,884
3,993,841,811 5,093,426,141

Current year

Previous year

3,644,209,303 4,719,797,022
1,005,831,907 1,056,010,084
51,422,899,360 24,767,060,910
2,313,540,454 2,712,398,626
1,381,624,602 3,632,663,297
59,768,105,626 34,175,531,313
32
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VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di dn city, Binh Duong province.

Notes to the (separate) Financial Statements (cont.)
For the fiscal year ended 31* December 2024

Other income

Current year

Previous year

- Income and expenditure differences from 3,324,491,457 -
liquidation of fixed assets
+ Proceeds from liquidation of fixed assets 10,239,511,259 -
+ Residual value of liquidated fixed assets and (6,915,019,802) .
liguidation expenses
- Others 518,913,481 1,487,252,517
Total 3,843,404,938 1,487,252,517

Other expenses

Current year

Previous year

- Value of unidentified deficit inventory 1,231,267,177 -
- Others 57,864,235 313,455,360
Total 1,289,131,412 313,455,360

Gain on stock and diluted gain on stock

These items are not presented in the (separate) financial statements of VKC Holdings Joint Stock
Company because this is the parent company, and are described in the consolidated financial statements
of the Group under the Clause 3.19, Article 113 of the Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22"

December 2014 of the Ministry of Finance.

Expenses from operating activities by nature

Current year

Previous year

- Raw materials and supplies 20,441,349,802 6,278,240,025
- Wage and salary 6,359,601,112 8,525,789,602
- Depreciation/Amortization of fixed assets 7,968,527,155 9,674,091,399
- Qutsourcing expenses 5,297,897,385 0,350,925,822
- Others 4,759,286,136 26,221,535,599
Total 44,826,661,590 57,050,582,447

OTHER INFORMATION (CURRENCY: VND)

Contingent assets

As at the date of the financial statements, the Company has not incurred contingent assets.

Contingent liabilities

The Company has not incurred contingent liabilities would affect the (separate) financial statements,
which need any adjustments to the figures or disclosures in the (separate) financial statements.

Transactions and balances with related parties

The Company's related parties include: members of key management, individuals related to members of

key management and other related parties.

These notes form an integral part of the (separate) Financial Statements

33

o i3 O WG

a1

S

S VAN



3.1

VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 854, National Highway IK, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.
Notes to the (separate) Financial Statements (cont.)
For the fiscal year ended 31" December 2024

Income of members of key management (including members of the Board of Management, the
Supervisory Board, the Board of Directors and Chief Accountant):

Full name

Position

Current year

Previous year

Salary, bonus, remuneration

Mr. Pham Hoang Sinh

Mr. Than Xuan Nghia
Mr. Ta Ngoc Bich

Mr. Nguyen Quang Huy
Ms Pham Thi Lan
Mr. Pham Hoang Phong

Mr. Nguyen Van Thai

Mr. Le Minh Chi

Mr. Nguyen Trung Truc
Mr. Lam Hoang Hai
Ms Nguyen Thi Le

Mr. Le Van Hiep

Mr. Pham Cong Tinh
Ms Dinh Thi Hoan

Ms Le Thi Thanh Thuy

Mr. Vo Xuan An

Mr. Vo Van Viet

Dividends received

Total

Chairman
(dismissed on 25" August 2023)

Chairman

Member of the Board of Management
(appointed on 26™ July 2024)

Member of the Board of Management
(appointed on 26™ July 2024)

Member of the Board of Management
(appointed on 26™ July 2024)

General Director
(appointed on 24™ June 2024)

Member of the Board of Management
cum General Director
(dismissed on 02" May 2024)

Member of the Board of Management
(dismissed on 26™ July 2024)

Member of the Board of Management
Head of the Supervisory Board

Member of the Supervisory Board
(appointed on 26™ July 2024)

Member of the Supervisory Board
(dismissed on 26" July 2024)

Member of the Supervisory Board

Member of the Supervisory Board
(dismissed on 01 June 2023)

Member of the Supervisory Board
(dismissed on 10" March 2023)

Chief Accountant
(appointed on 16 April 2024;
dismissed on 02" December 2024)

Chief Accountant
(appointed on 02" December 2024)

These notes form an integral part of the (separate) Financial Statements

- 146,104,110
180,493,150 65,457,534
91,060,024 -
41,819,179 -
41,819,179 -
216,736,963 -
241,454,636 552,552,927
54,706,850 173,237,540
444,817,596 461,632,642
60,164,382 21,665,754
10,454,795 s
10,652,055 8,942,466
163,918,464 67,225,081
- 9,994,521
g 4,471,233
202,050,386
23,737,077
1,783,884,736  1,511,283,808
34
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VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh Anward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.

Notes to the (separate) Financial Statements (cont.)
For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

Transactions with other related parties
The Company’s other related parties include:
Related parties

Relationship

1. Vinh Khanh Trading Business Co., Ltd.

2. Vinh Khanh Business Investment JSC

3. Vinh Khanh Plastic Cable Production JSC
4. ACZ Group ISC

5. BDLAND JSC

6. DNC Development Investment JSC

7. MTYPEJSC

8. Mr. Than Xuan Nghia

9. Ms Pham Thi Lan

Having the same key member of the Board of
Management (Mr. Nguyen Van Thai is no longer
a related party from 26™ July 2024)

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Having the same key member

Having the same key member

Having the same key member

Having the same key member

Chairperson, Major shareholder of the Company

Major shareholder of the Company

The Company has not incurred transactions on sale of goods and rendering of services with other

related parties.

Segment reporting

Segment information is presented according to the business field and geography.

Business field

Segment reporting according to the business field includes:

- Sale of goods: mainly tires, electric cables, ...

- Rendering of services: premises for lease.

= Current year

Premises for

i

lease and Liquidation of
Items Sale of goods others raw materials Total
- Net revenues from sale 17,137,945,153 5,826,291,438 1,731,381,380 24,695,617,971
of goods & rendering of
services
- Cost of goods sold 23,319,443,670 8,816,473,903 7,200,116,382 39,336,033,955
Gross profit (6,181,498,517) (2,990,182,465) (5,468,735,002) (14,0640,415,984)
= Previous year
Premises for

Items Sale of goods lease Total

- Net revenues from sale of 25,812,521,636 4,153,523,584 29,966,045,220

goods & rendering of services

- Cost of goods sold 33,166,715,871 3,194,914,441 36,361,630,312

Gross profit (7,354,194,235) 958,609,143 (6,395,585,092)

These notes form an integral part of the (separate) Financial Statenients 35
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VKC HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 854, National Highway 1K, Chau Thoi Quarter, Binh An ward, Di An city, Binh Duong province.
Notes to the (separate) Financial Statements (cont.)

For the fiscal year ended 31*' December 2024

Geography

The Company's production and business activities take place within the territory of Vietnam.

Collateral
Collateral for other entities
The Company has used the savings and intangible fixed assets as collaterals for loans (refer to the Notes

No. V.18). Total collateral value as at 31% December 2024 is VND 1,996,074,205 (refer to the Notes
No. V.2 and V.10).

Third party's property guarantees the Company's bond issuance

BIDICO Quartz Stone Co., Ltd. and An Giang Import - Export JSC guarantee the Company's bond
issuance with the assets of BIDICO Quartz Stone Co., Ltd. and An Giang Import - Export JSC (refer to
the Notes No. V.18).

Mortgage assets of other entities

The Company did not hold the collateral of the other sides as at 31* December 2024.

Going-concern assumption

As at 315 December 2024, the Company's accumulated undistributed loss after tax with amount of (VND
462,789,422,270); the current liabilities with amount of (VND 485,323,522,446) exceeded total current
assets (VND 190,428,722,030) of the Company with the amount of VND 294,894,800,416; the overdue
loans, bonds and loan interest owing, overdue bonds with total value of VND 474,175,503,550. These
items showed the existence of significant uncertainties which could cause substantial doubt on the
Company’s going-concern assumption.

Property Auction

On 20™ June 2022, the Company has announced the auction of the land-use right No. CT28163 with an
area of 2,366 m?, belonging to the land plot No. 4701, map sheet No. 5 and the warehouse construction
with an area of 1,000 m? on the land; the land-use right No. GCN AL 527855 with an area of 6,475.57
mZthe warehouse construction with an area of 5,000 m? on the land. Currently, the result for this auction
has not been yet.

Subsequent events

The Company has not any arising other events after the accounting period ended which would require
any adjustments to the figures or disclosures in the (separate) Financial Statements.

Prepared by Chief Accountant

VO VAN VIET VO VAN VIET PHAM HOANG PHONG

These notes form an integral part of the (separate) Financial Statements 36

EC N e ||

—r

-
_

i —4

—
128
SON
HNHIE
TOAN
Y

UA!

b |



J&f == == \=h ) W.W = = U/,m

s a.r _‘5 == - =ik SIUDWIILIS [RIdURUL] JY1 JO Wed [RISIUL UB WOl $310U 29S|,

ONOHJ ONVOH WVHJ LATIA NVA OA l\E
JUBIUNOIIY JIIY)) Aq pasedaag

000°000°0ST‘¥8 [elo]
000°000°0S9°LT uonnqLuod [ejides 5,00000], Anq 03 JuswAed dUBApE [RILE] 120T/L1/21 1Z/Z1/Z00/AAHNED 9
000°000°008°C uonnquuod [eldes s,00000] Anq 03 Juswided souBApE [BIME] 120Z/v1/T1 12/21/100/AAHNLD S
000°000°00L Y uonnqLyuoo [eyides s,00000], Anq 03 JuswiAed aduBApE [BILIR] 1202/8/21 1Z7/21/S00/ASNED
000°000°000°F € uonnqLyuoo [endes s,00000 1, Anq 03 JuswAed soueApe [erIEq 1202/9/21 12/21/900/AdSNED €
000°000°000°01 uonnqLiuod [e3ded $,00000] Anq 03 Juswied soueApe [erLeyd 1202/9/21 1Z/Z1/900/A9SNED T
000°000°000°S 1 uonnqLiuod [e3des 5,00000], Anq 03 JuswAed souBApE [RILE] 12027/9/21 12/T1/L00/ADSNED I
junowy =0_ua—m.~0wuﬁ— eq TON JuWnIOq “ON

FANSOTOSIA NOILLVINIOANI
AHL ANV INFNIADVNVIA 40 AdVO9d FHL 40 NOILNTOSAY dHL 40 4SO4d1d HHL HLIM ATdINOD HDNVASSI ANO9 FHL WOdAd DNIANAS *XIANAddV

(*3u02) sjuawale)g |edUBULY (9eaedas) ay) 03 sajoN

FZOT H2quiada(] IS[ € papua val [pasif ay) 404

SINZWALVLS TVIONVNIA (ALVHVdAS)

‘2ouiao.d Suon( yurg ‘10 up 1 AP Ul yulg ‘4a)dong) 10y [ noyD) ‘Y[ AomySipy jpuooN ‘FC8 ON SSappl

10 xipuaddy ANVJINOD MDOLS LNIOf SONIATOH DA



H>2r > == == ==

r..:_..._:._u:xm _z_u—:..z.H.._ AN ,_: ~.:,...._ HEWUEM 1 E_:‘: Sd1ou u./.o:._.
000°000°00€ UuA 00220] 0} [ended sanqLIUod IYA TT0T/81/C CUTO/600/AdANED 8T
000°000°00€ UA 002201 0] [ended sangLIuOd YA TT0T/81/C TT/T0/600/AdANED LT
000°000°00¢ UA 00220} 01 [e3ided saIngLIuoD YA TT0T/81/T TT/T0/600/AdANED 9T
000°000°00€ UA 00290} 01 [e3ided SaINQLIU0D YA TT0T/81/T TT/TO/600/AdANED ST
000°000°092 UA 009503 01 [endes sInqLIuod A TTOT/81/T TT/TO/600/AdANED +T
000°000°001 UA 00350} 0] [e3des saINqLIUOd OYA TT0T/81/T TT/TO/600/AdANED €T
000°000°000°1 [t UA 005207 0 [e3ided SANQLIUOD A TT0T/1T/T TT/TO/FFO/AGINNED  TT
000°000°000°T [W UA 00220} 01 [eded SANQLIUOD A TT0T/1T/T TP/ AIINNGD 1T
000°000°000°T [w uA 005301 03 [e1ded SAINGLIUOD YA 220T/1¢2/T TT/TO/FHO/AIIANGD 0T
000°000°000°1 [W UA 00250} 03 [e3rdes S:INGLIUOD A 720T/12/C TUTO/FPPO/AGINNGD 61
000°000°000°T [UW UA 002503 01 [e3ded $aINGLIU0D dYA T20T/12/T TTUTO/HPPO/AGINNEGD 81
000°000°000°T JUI UA 00390} 0} [e11dR) SANGLIUOD YA T20TT/T TT/TOMPPO/ADINNGD LT
000°000°000°T [W UA 002301 01 [e11dR $AINQLIUOD DA 220Z/1Z/T 0P PO/AGINNGD 91
000°000°000°1 UA 00250} 0} [e3ided SIINQLIUOD DYA TT0e/82T/T CT/TO/990/AAINNGD €1
000°000°000°1 UA 00320} 0} [e31deD s2InqLIU0d YA T20T/8¢/C TT/TO/990/ANNED +1
000°000°000°1 UA 00220} 0} [epded $3INQLIU0D YA €c0T/8¢T/T CT/TO/990/AdINNGD €1
000°000°000°1 UA 00990} 0} [erdes s3ynqLIu0d YA TT0T/8T/T TT/TO/990/ATINNGD T1
000°000°000°1 UA 00220} 0} [ejides saynqLyuod oA 720T/8T/T TT/TO/990/ATINNED 11
000°000°00L UA 00220} 0} [erdes saInqLIuod oA TT0T/8T/T TT/TO/990/AGINNED 01
000°000°000°1 UA 00200} 0 [ejideD SANQLIU0D IYA TT0T/8T/T CT/T0/990/AdINNGD 6
000°000°000°T UA 00220} 0} [e3ded SINqLIUO0D YA 220¢T/8¢/T TTUTO/990/AINNGD 8
000°000°000°T uA 005503 0} [endes sanqryuod oA TT0T/3T/T TT/TO/990/AINNGD L
000°000°000°1 UA 00250} 0} [earded sanqLIuod oA TT0T/8T/T CT/TO/990/AdINNGD 9
000°000°000°T UA 00250} 0} [e3rdeD sNqLIuod oA TC0T/8¢T/T CCTO/990/AIINNGD &
000°000°000°1 UA 00290} 0} [e}dED S3INGLIU0D YA cc0T/8T/T TCTO/990/AdINNGD +
000°000°000°T UA 00220} 0] [eiideD $INQLIU0d INA Tc0T/8T/T CT/TO/990/AAINNGD €
000°000°009°t1 uonnqLuuod [eyded s,00000] Anq 0} Juswiked soueape [eieq 120T/T¢TI [T/T1/C00/AAHNED T
000°000°000°8 AIRIpISQNS 00200 Ul UOHNGLIUOD [B}dRD IOUBAPY 120Z/8/C1 1Z/CL/P00/ADSNGD 1
junowy uondisaqg e *ON Jusundoq *ON

TANSOTOSIA

NOILLVINYOANI dHL ANV INFIWIDVNVIN 40 AYV04d dHL 40 NOILNTOSTYd AHL 40 IDNVNSSI ANOEG THL INOYA ONIANAJS-ASOdANd YAdOUdINIT AHL :XIANAddV

(\1u02) syudwaelS [eueuL] (eaedas) ay) 03 sAJ0N

FEOT Aoquiada(] 15| £ papua 4pak [pIsif ayl 0.

SINIWILVLS TVIDNVNIA (ALVIVIAS)

“2outac.4d Suongy yrg ‘1o uly 17 ‘pavoc uy g aarond) 10y [ noyD) N[ osySIEy [pUONDN ‘F$§ ON SS2PPY
ANVJINOD MDOLS INIOL SONIQTOH DOMA

70 x1puaddy



VAV S NS Yosnacss

6¢ .a\lzxi.1|.\\\ SIS [RIDURUL U1 jo ued [rIFoun ue wolj $o10u dsauy |
ARHE

000°000°00C [WIS-1QIMEQTOLO9SHO9010TTOT 099THE 29811 /2P0Od UONIESURI) - 000001 0} [elided aInqLuuod TT0T/9/1 TT10/F00/AGIANNED T9
000°000°005°T UA 002201 0} [e31ded dInqLIud T2T0T/9/1 TT/10/400/AGSNED 19
000°000°00€ 00220} 0} [e31des INQLIUOD z20T/9/1 TT/10/S00/AIANID 09
000°000°00€ [WS-1qIMEL 0668 1£S081TOTTOT £8090T 29841 /P01 UOLOBSUEI] - UA 00230} 01 [E)ded $3INqLIU0D DA TT0T/81/T TT/TO/SSO/ATINNED 65
000°000°00€ WSIGIMEL0668 1 £SO 1TOTTOT £8090T 2981 /OPOD UOIIDBSURI] - UA 00230) 03 [eiided S2INqLIU0D A TTOT/31/T TT/TO/SEO/ADINNED  8S
000°000°00€ [WS-1QIMEL 06681 £S081T0TTOT £8090T 29841 /OPOD UOIIDBSURI] - UA 009203 03 [e1ded S2InqLIuod A T20T/81/T TTTO/SSO/ATINNED LS
000°000°001 [WS-1qIMEL06681€S08120TT0T £8090T 99BL /OPOD UONDESUR] - UA 00920 03 [ej1ded s2InqLIuod 23A TToT/8I/T TTITO/SSO/ADINNED 95
000°000°S6% UA 003903 0 [ended S3INQLIUOD YA T20T/81/T TT/TO/600/AIANED SS
000°000°S61 UA 002201 01 [eides saINQLIUOd A TTOT/81/T TT/TO/600/ATANED +S
000°000°S6+ UuA 002003 01 [eiided $INGLIUOD YA ZT0T/81/C TT/TO/600/AIANGD €5
000°000°S6t UA 00250} 0} [exdes sanqrouod oA T20Z/81/T TT/TO/600/AIANEGD TS
000°000°66% UA 002201 0} [eaides saNQLIUOD YA 770Z/31/2 ZZ/TO/600/AJANEGD 16
000°000°S6Y UA 00250} 0} [eardes $aINQLIU0D A 720Z/81/2 TT/Z0/600/AIANED 0S
000°000°S6 UA 002501 0} [e31ded sINQLIUOD A TT07/81/T TT/TO/600/AIANED 6%
000°000°S6¥ UA 00220} 0} [e31ded saInqLIuod A Te0T/81/T TT/TO/600/AIANGD 8F
000°000°S6t UA 00020} 0} [eded SANGLIU0D IYA TT0Z/81/T TT/TO/600/AIANED LY
000°000°S6t UA 00250} 03 [e3rdeD saINqLIUOd YA 7207/81/T TT/TO/600/AIANED 9%
000°000°S61 UA 00220} 03 [endes saInqLyuod oyA TT0T7/81/C TT/TO/600/AIANED St
000°000°S6t UA 00290} 0] [e31des sainqLyuod oA TTOT/81/T TT/TO/600/AIANED 1
000°000°00€ UA 00220} 03 [erdes saInqLyuod dYA TT07/81/T TT/TO/600/AdANTD ¢F
000°000°00€ UA 00990] 0} [ejided saynqLyuod oA TT0Z/81/T TT/TO/600/AdANTD TV
000°000°00¢ UA 00920] 0} [ejdes s2INqLIu0d oA TT0T/81/T TT/TO/600/AdANED 1+
000°000°00€ UA 00220} 03 [e)1ded $INQLIUOD MNYA TT0T/81/T TT/TO/600/AdANTD 0OF
000°000°00€ UA 00920] 0} [epded sangLIuod YA zT0T/81/T TT/TO/600/AIANTD 6€
000°000°00€ UA 002201 0} [E31deD SAINQLIUOD YA TT0T81/T TT/TO/600/AdANTD 8¢
000°000°00€ UA 00220} 0} [e31ded SAINQLIUOD YA T20TU81/T TTTO/600/AdANED LS
000°000°00¢€ UA 00200} 03 [e31ded $9INqQLIU0d OYA T20T/81/T TT/TO/600/AJANID 9€
000°000°00€ UA 00220} 0} [elides saNqLIu0d YA T20T/81/T TT/T0/600/AdANED S€
000°000°00€ UA 00250} 0 [elded SANQLIUOD YA TT0T/81/T TT/TO/600/AdANED +€
000°000°00€ UA 00220} 03 [erded saINQLIU0D YA TT0T/81/T TT/TO/600/AdANEGD €€
000°000°00¢ UA 00220} 0 [eided SANQLIUOD A TT0T/81/T TT/TO/600/AdANED TE
000°000°00€ UA 00220} 0} [e3ided saINqLIU0d YA TT07/31/T TT/TO/600/AdANTGD 1€
000°000°00€ UA 00220} 0] [e31ded SAINQLIUOD A T70Z/31/T TT/TO/600/AdANED 0€
000°000°00€ UA 0020) 01 [exrdes sanqLIu0d YA TT07/81/C TT/TO/600/AdANTD 6T
junowy uondridsaqg aeq *ON Judwndo(q ON



0ot

¥/ 'l NN

LIIA NVA OA

JUBIUNOIDY JANYD)

SjuaEIS (e a1 jo ued [RSnun ue Wwody s;ou asay |

Aq paaedaag

CTOT Y2HDIY Yig] “20U] onqy yuig

000°000°008°08 [Bl0L
000°000°001°T 1 0250} 03 [ejded anqLIUed T0T/S/1 CT/10/100/AdHNGD 69
000°000°000°1 0920} 03 [e31ded SINQLIUOD TT0T/s/1 CT/10/200/AQHNED 89
000°000°006°L 0020} 01 [e3rdeD aINqLIUOd cT0T/sN CT/10/T00/ADSNED L9
000°000°000°1 0220} 0} [eyrdes aIngLyuod T0T/9/1 CT/10/T00/AGINNGD 99
000°000°000°1 02001 0} [endes anqLyuod cT0T/9/1 CT/10/T00/AGIANGD €9
000°000°00T 02201 03 [eides nqLyuod c0T/9/1 CU10/TO0/AGINNGD 9
000°000°00€ [WS-IQIMEGTOLO9SP090T0TTOT 099T6E 9981 /2POD UOLIBSURL) - 002901 0] [eitded 9InqLIuod 20T/9/1 CT/10/700/AIANGD €9
junowy uonduasaq e “ON Ju2wndo( ON



T Rlggz= | ,

57 w,,,_u.\.o.@ =0 =" SIS [RIouel . ) jo ued [EIS0UL UR Wolj S210U 283 |
000°000°00€ qui 0} SuLLIjsuEL zz0T/97/1 TUTO/SSO/MNDID 1Y
000°000°00€ qui 0) SuLLIRjSUEl] 7zT0T/97/1 TT0/SSO/NDID OF
000°000°00¢< qda 01 Burgysuen cz0T/se/ 1 CT/O/TEO/NID  6€
000°000°00< qda 03 Suruysuen TT0T/STU1 TU10/TEO/NDD  8€
000°000°00< qda 03 SurLRjsueRn ce0T/sT/1 CT/10/TEO/NAID  LE
000°000°00¢< qda 03 SuLLRjsuen ¢c0T/sT/1 CT/10/TEO/NMID  9€
000°000°00< qda 03 Sunajsuen c0T/sT/1 CT/T0/TEO/NZID S¢
000°000°00< qda 01 SuLLRysuen TT0T/STU1 TT/10/TEO/NMD  +€
000°000°00¢€ qui 0] uLLIBysUEl] cc0T/81/1 CUTU/TEO/NAD TS
000°000°00< qu 01 SuLRsURI) TT0T/81/1 TU1O/1E0/NMD 1€
000°000°00€ qu o} SuLudysuer) TTOT/81/1 TTTO/TEO/NDID 0¢€
000°000°00< qui 01 SurLgysuen TT0T/81/1 TT/10/1E0/NMD 62
000°000°00€ qui 01 SurLiaysuen TT0T/81/1 TZ/10/1S0/NMD 8T
000°000°00€ qui 0} SuLLIRJSURN cc0Z/81/1 CUTO/TEO/NAD LT
000°000°00€ qu 0} SuLIRJsURY c20Z/81/1 CUTO/TEO/NAD 9T
000°000°00T qu 0} SuLLRjsueI) cT0T/81/1 CT/LO/TEO/NIID ST
000°000°00S qda 03 SULLIRYSURY I €Z6059° 1001 L66660TT10L0GIAQ! 0T/l CZ/1O/STO/NAD +¢
000°000°00S qda o3 w:_tomm:mb.oﬁ_.mmmomo._oo_nmmomomﬁono.pg@_ TeoT/el/1 CTO/STO/NAD €T
000°000°00€ qIA0} SULLIDJSURL CT0T/L/ ZT/10/LO0O/NID 91
000°000°009°C qu 03 SuLLIRjSURL CToT/L/T TU/10/900/NMD S1
000°000°00S 4PQU QA 03 Surusysuen :uonduosap ueo) yueys 11 ny ou 1ys ps Yo1p o®IS 1eo],, 1202/82/C1 1Z/Z1/PLIO/NID 01
000°000°00S uPQU oA 01 SuLuRsuen :uondLosap Ueo) yuey) 1) ny ou 1y p3 :yo1p oweis reoj,, 1202/87/T1 IT/TUVIO/NID 6
000°000°00S WPQU oA 0 SuLusysuen :uonduosap ueo) yuey J ny ou 1ys pd “YdIp OIS 1B0[,, 120T/82/T1 [Z/TUPTO/NAD 8
000°000°00S uPqQU qoA 01 SuLLId)sue) :uonduosap UBO) Yuey 13 0y ou Y3 p3 :yoIp OBIS 1BO[, - 170T/8T/TI LZ/2L/PIO/NZID L
000°000°00S PQU oA 01 SuLuRjsuely :uonduosap Ue0) Yyuey) ) ny ou 1yS ps :yoip oers reoy,, 1207/82/T1 1T/TUPIO/NID 9
000°000°00S «PqU QoA 0} SuLLRysuen :uondLosap ueo) Yueyl 1§ nj ou 1yS ps “YdIp OBIS 1RO, 1202/82/C1 IT/THUYPIO/NAD €
000°000°008 uPQu oA 0 Sutusjsuen :uondudsap ueo) yueys 1 ny ou 1y3 ps “(D1p O®I3 180, 1202/8T/T1 1Z/2IFTIOIND ¢
000°000°00S «PQU oA 01 SuLuasuen :uonduosap ueo) yuey 1 m ou 1y ps {Yd1Ip OBI3 BO],, 1202/8T/C1 LZ/Z1PLIO/NDID €
junowy uondiiasa(y aeq ‘ON JUWINdO(  ‘ON

FANSOTIISIA

NOILVIAR-OJINI FHL ANV INFIWIADVNVIA 40 A V049 dHL 40 NOLLNTOSTY AHL 40 IDINVNSSI ANOH FHL IWNOMA IONIANAJS-ASOdUNd YAJOUJINI AHL XIANAIV

("1u02) spudwANE)S [edURUL] (aeaedas) 2y o) SION

FZOZ 42quuada(] 1] ¢ papua ipad 1pasif aiy} 101

SINAWHLVLS TVIONVNIA (ALVIVIAS)

“20uta0.d Buon(T yulg ‘Ao uy 17 ‘paom uy yuig darong) 1oy | noy Y1 ApmySipy JPUONDN '$C8 "ON SSaupp

£0 xipuaddy ANVJINOD MDO0LS LNIOT SONIATOH DMA



7 ol e -2 TR N .\\ ..‘ e n......mn Afv.
¥ .&M& - uUh M u..uu W/ml STUDLUDIIS [RIDURUL] 1) Jo Wed [RaSotur ue woly sojou 98ay |

Nww,mmm,mmm $5po03 10j Juswiked zT0T/Tl/1 10/400/AQHNED 1T
BB G %oom 103 uawiked TToT/T/1 '10/700/AQHNED 0T
000°000°00¢ mnoom Jo0j yawided TeoTTi/l 10/700/AQHNED 61
€E1°899°L €T Spoo3 1oy uswiied TeoT/Tl/1 10/¥00/AQHNED 81
000°000°00< spoo3 Jo3 uswked TToT/T/1 10/¥00/AdHNED L1
OO B0 DE 2511 SINOJ Jo wawAedar ueo| TT0T/S1/T 120/900/AQHNED €

- 2511 sIoJ o juawikedar ueoj 220T/S1/T 17Z0/900/ACHNED ZL
000°000°00€ 30w smo] Jo Juswidedas usol TT0T/51/T /Z0/900/AQHNED 1L
000°000°00< 201 sINo[ 30 Juswikedar ueo| T20T1IT /Z0//00/AQHNED 89
000°000°00< 9011 SINoJ Jo Juduikedal ueoj 7Z20Z/1/2 1Z0/400/AQHNED L9
000°000°00S 2011 SINOJ JO JudwAedal ueo] TT0LY1/T 'T0/¥00/AAHNED 99
ooo,ooo,oom 9011 SINOJ JO JuawiAedal ueo] [\ dad N 1000/ ACHNED €9
SRt oToRE 9011 SINO[ JO JuRWARdaI UBO| 2oUV1/T 1Z0/700/AQHNED +9
S 9ou sMoJ Jo JuauwiAedal Ueo| TTOT/V1/T 'TO/F00/ATHNED €

ooonoooncom 22U SInoj Jo HEDE%MQPH ueo| NNON\.V:N 20/700/AHNGD 79
priton e 2011 sIN0J o Jusuiedar ueof TT0TUY1/T T0/%00/AAHNED 19
oooooooaoom 9011 SINOJ JO EQE%NQE ueo| NNON\W 1/C T0/Y00/AdHNGD 09
Bt S 90L1 SMoJ Jo EQEM&E ueo| TT0TUYI/T 1Z0/700/AAHNED 65
G0 a6 00a qui 0} SuLLIRjsuBL TTOT/Y/C TTUSO/BEO/NIID +8
000°000°00< Pq QA 0} SuLLRysuL) TT0T/S1/T TT/TO/300/ND 69
000°000°00< quu 0} SuLLI)suEL) TT07/01/T TT/TO/900/NID LS
000000002 i Te0z/01/T TT/TO/900/NHD 9S
000°000°00€ ULy BinugyRren TT0T/01/T TYTO/LOO/NID  SS
000000002 qur 03 SurLIdgsue) TT0T/6/T TT/TOFO0/NIO €S
00000000 qur 0] SuLLIRJSUE) TT02/6/T TT/TOMP00/NIID TS
000°000°00€ qui 03 SurLRysuR TT02/6/T TT/TOHO0/NIID 1§
000°000°00< quu 0} Sutuaysue TT0T/6/2 TTTOHOO/NND 0§
000°000°000°S qui 0} SutLIysuen TT0T/8/T TTTO/OTO/NID 61
000°000°002 qqui 0} SuLLIRysue TT0T/LIT TT/TO/T00/NID 8%
000°000°005°1 qd 03 SutLiysuen TTOTLIT TT/TO/TOO/NND L
000°000°00Z qui 03 SuLLIIsuen 7207/87/1 TTUT0/SSONID 9%
000°000°00€ qda 0) Suruysuen TT0T/LT/1 TUTO/FEO/NIID SY
000°000°00< qui 03 SurLaysue 7202/92/1 TZ/L0/SSONDD t
000°000°00€ qui 01 Surnajsues 2202/9%/1 TTTO/SEO/NID b
Yunoury Tondiea il ik TYI0/ESONAD T

a ON JUWNI0(] "ON



SIUDLIAIRIS [RIDURUL] AU JO Lud [RISDIU1 UL Wod) $310U 253y |

LAIA NVA OA LIIA NVA OA

05
MU- L

NYHd
13 [
AL 9N

103221 3 JUBIUNOIIY JAIYD) Aq pasedaayg

CEOT Y24DW i [ ‘2outa01d SHON( yuig

9€1°899°LE6 VS [e10],
(000°000°000°1) yuiq yuey) 143 uedy end (" AeSU IYSu ap osy} oya naryd ren ny nep np dou uany re[ €1} uBOy Te0T/cT/s '€0/080/AGNNGD LS
(000°000°00€) quiq yueys 1yl uen end 707 AeSu 1ySu ap osyl oA nayd ren ny nep np dou uan re| v1) ueoy TTOT/ET/E '€0/080/AGINNGD 98
(L66°666°66S) yuIq yuey) 1y} uen end 70"y Ae3u 1ySu ap 0oy) oA naryd rexn ny nep np dou uan rej ex ueoy TTOT/ST/S '€0/080/AFINNGD S8
(000°000°0S) naryd ren uan np dou yoeyy op ref usn uaknyo TT0T/6/T TO/STO/AFINNED +6
000°000°006°1 s 9)A [ZZILI 10enuod 0} Sutpiosse juswiied TT0Z/02/1 /10/900/AGSNED €€
000°000°00S Spoo3 10§ juawied zToT/Tl/1 10/700/AQHNED TT

junowy uonduiasa e 'ON JUIAWNI0Q  ON



vr

LAIA NVA OA

SR [eIdue

4 a1 jo ued ISy

LAIA NV

ul

B WOL] sajou 380 ]

JUBIUNOIDIY JAIYD) Aq paitedaag
(PTH 6T 659" 1HT) (0LT°TTH 68LTIP) 191°766°LSS €1 (SIE°676°118") 000°0TI'+8E°1 1 000°000°000°007 PT0T 1PQUIRXA(J JSTE Je SY
(161°€I1°TCE8SL) Qa.h:.mmm‘%wtw‘ = il NIEEE = - - B D2 SULNp SO -
(161°STI°TTESST) (T61°STI'TTE'8ST) > % - o =" T . T Jeak Sulnp asearda(g
619F+Z80I8 6I9+Z80IS SR a0 . i - asDaLIUL 42110 -
619°+78°018 619°V78°018 = = - ] o B - ~ vaA Suunp asealdu]
(7S8°816°LY1'YS) (869°1€1°8LT°S0€E) 191°766°LSS €T (SIE676'118°¢) 000°0Z1'P8ETT 000°000"000°007 PT0T Adenuer)sg 3e sy
PCOT 42qui222(q IS] £ papua 1024 [D3S1f ayp 10
(ZS8'8P6°LE1'H8) (869 T€T°8LT"S0E) 191°766°LSS €1 (SIE'676°T18°C) 000°0ZT'+8E 11 000°000°000°002 €707 12qudR( IS[E 3 SY
(128°TZE81F°88) (1Z8°TZE'81+8S) Be p ol I i = = 1028 Sulnp S507 -
(178°77£'81+°88) (178°TTE81H'38) e - - D T o "~ Iea£ SulInp 3svaIda( |
= . = = = - JEIA SULINP ISLAIIU]
696'€LEOLTY (LL8'808°658°917) 191°266°LSS €1 (STE6T6°118°E) 000°0T1F8E L1 000°000°000°002 €707 AJenuep )sy( 36 sy
£T0Z +2quiad2(q IS[§ papus 102 [DIStf 24} 10.f
9 S ¥ £ (4 I v
XE¥) I9)j€ SSUILIEd Spunj Ju3uw}saAUl renden A3nba pajsoaur
b h - .
el pa)nquLysipupn pue juswdojaaag SPNR R, aaeys jo snjdang (SAUMO Y |, su
ALINOT AALSTANI SHINAO NO INAIWIAOW FHL :XIANAddV
(3u02) sjudwWyel§ [EUBULY ()Eaedds) Iy} 03 Saj0N
FTOT 42quuadacy 1S [ £ papua 10k [pISIf ai} 401
SINFWALYLS TVIONVNIA (ALVIVIIS)
‘aoutao4d Suongq yuig Q1o uy i paom uy yuig 2Ly 10y [ noy7) Y1 ApmySIE [puonny ‘FC8 ON $sauppy
£0 x1pudddy

ANVJIINOD MDOULS INIOf SONIATOH DMA




		2025-03-27T15:07:33+0700
	CÔNG TY CỔ PHẦN VKC HOLDINGS
	I am the author of this document




